Thursday,
August 13, 2020,
7:00 PM.

Fla Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas ™

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, August 13, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comments
Approval of Meeting Minutes of July 9, 2020
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/30) =Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee () - Community Family Service () - Park Committee ()
Approval of Board Audit from 7/7/2020 to 8/10/2020
8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Y — Bus)
OLD BUSINESS

BV LR

=

NEW BUSINESS
9. Community Center HVAC Replacement Project — consideration to approve Martin Enterprises at a cost not to
exceed $73,263 and an additional 10% contingency amount.
10. Knox Park Parking Lot Repaving, Reseal & Restriping Project — consideration to approve Chicagoland Paving
at a cost not to exceed $48,502 and an additional 10% contingency amount,
11. Ela Township Website — consideration to approve Proud City at a cost not to exceed the budgeted amount of
$6,000.
12. Employee Travel Policy During COVID-19 Pandemic
13. Road District Referendum Resolution 2020-06
14. Closed Executive Session
15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session
16. Adjourn

Ela Township August 10, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






| A Clerk’s Office
‘L_Jj [?\;] fjr 1nnf f Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
=l dlee 5 Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Servmgtbn_pe;ple_u_nc_n_lﬁﬂ E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, July 9, 2020
7:00pm - BOARD MEETING
Unappmin

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 9, 2020 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:20 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present: Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk, and
Trustee Sikes. Trustees Bos, Bowman (via Zoom, Jennings arrived on Zoom a little late), Also
present was the Highway Commissioner Forster. Assessor Barrington was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance; Supervisor led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comments: None at this time.

5. A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to amend the Agenda to include
approval of Annual Town Meeting July 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., under Old Business.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

6. Township Scholarships awarded to the following students:
Lydia Elliot Lipscomb University - Business, Charlie Frampton Purdue University-Aviation,
Elizabeth Gorke University of lowa - Business/Finance, Elizabeth Kalafut Grand Valley State
University- Criminal Justice, Katie Keenan University of Missouri Columbia — Nursing, David
Nolan-Sports Management, James Schagrin, Eastern Illinois University-Special Education, and
McKenna Walsh University of Illinois Urbana Champaign-Business

7. Approval of Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2020:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the meeting minutes as
presented with any corrections or additions. Motion passed 5 to 0. Trustee Sikes had a correction
under the Budget Appropriation Ordinances (Town and Road) the vote totals were wrong, should
read 4 to 1. Motion for the June 11, 2020 minutes passed 4 to 0.

8. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/30) —Youth Committee () -
Senior Committee () - Communication Committee () - Community Family Service () - Park
Committee (6/19)

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to accept the Committee meeting minutes as
presented above. Motion passed 4 to 0.

9. Approval of Board Audit from 6/9/2020 to 7/6/2020
The Clerk read the Board Audit.
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 36,814.49




GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND _$  600.00

GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 15,119.23
PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 16,980.05
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $§ 9,017.51
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND $ 369,22
TOTAL PAYROLL $201,297.54
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $280,198.04

A Motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to authorize the payment of the Board Audit
as read, (06/09/2020 to 07/06/2020) total of all funds $280,198.04. Motion passed 4 to 0.

10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Y — Bus)

Supervisor Report:
Township will be opening the Town Hall offices to the public in Phase 4, with precautions. Before the
Board meeting, had a little ceremony at concession stand handing out 7 scholarships to Lake Zurich

High School Seniors.

Clerk Report: None.

Township Manager Report:
The rest of his report will be attached to the minutes. Township Manager gave an update on the grant
funding eligibility status new account. He also explained some of the precautionary procedures that are
being implemented for keeping our offices safe with reopening in Phase 4.

Trustees:
Bos: No Comment

Bowman: No comment.
Jennings: No comment.

Sikes: Trustee Sikes wanted to congratulate all the 2020 lucky scholarship recipients.

Assessor Report: Absent.

Highway Commissioner Report:
The rest of his report will be attached to the minutes. Marilynn Lane work is completed. The Highway
Department is finishing up the work on Starry Lane project.

OLD BUSINESS
Approval on July 21, 2020 delayed Annual Town meeting date.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the new meeting date for the
delayed Ela Township Annual Town meeting of July 21, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.

NEW BUSINESS

Trustee Jennings joined the Ela Township meeting via Zoom at 7:39 p.m.



10. Community Center — Security System Improvement Project — consideration & possible action to
approve:

a. Napco Gem #3200 security system and necessary accessories from Fox Valley Security Systems for
an amount not to exceed $1,215.00

A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Napco Gem #3200 security system
and necessary accessories from Fox Valley security system for an amount not to exceed $1,215.00
Motion passed 5 to 0.

b. Clinton Electronics camera system and necessary accessories from Fox Valley Audio Video for an
amount not to exceed $5,830.00

A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Clinton Electronics camera system
and necessary accessories from Fox Valley Audio Video for an amount not to exceed $5,830.00.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. Knox Park Concession Stand Gutter Project — consideration & possible action to approve the
purchase of 57 seamless gutters from Muller Exteriors in an amount not to exceed $2609.50
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the purchase of 5” seamless
gutters from Muller Exteriors not to exceed $ 2609.50. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Knox Park Hockey Rink — consideration & possible action to approve soil analysis from Soil and
Material Consultants at a cost of $1,997.00 with the option to do a 5" core sampling if needed
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve soil analysis.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Ela Township Community Park — consideration & possible action to approve Milieu Landscaping to
remove 5 dead trees and replant 5 new trees at a cost not to exceed $3,100.00
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Milieu Landscaping to
remove 5 dead trees and replant 5 new trees at the Community Park for a fee not to exceed $3,100.00
Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. 2020 Lacrosse Sports Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve the Lacrosse Sports
agreement and addendum for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $500.00
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Lacrosse Sports
agreement and addendum for 2020 with a yearly maintenance of $500.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. 2020 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Association Agreement — consideration & possible action to
approve the Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Association agreement for 2020 with a yearly
maintenance fee of $485.00
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball
association agreement for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00. Motion passed 4 to 0,
Supervisor Palmblad abstained.

16. 2020 Lake Zurich Flames Football Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve the Lake
Zurich Flames Football Agreement for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $2200.00
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve Lake Zurich Flames Football
Agreement for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee $2200.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

17. Closed Executive Session
None at this time.



18. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

19. Adjourn
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:39 pm.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Ela Township July 7, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad ~ Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Servmg the people since 1850
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

—

Ela Township Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Thursday, July 30, 2020 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES - UNAPPROVED

Call to Order — Supervisor Palmblad called the COW meeting to order at 8:38 A.M.

Board Roll Call — Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bos, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Jennings, Trustee
Sikes, Deputy Clerk Case, Assessor Barrington, Highway Commissioner Forster, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Director Dillon, Jim Dalbec, Joe Cacciatore, and Geoff Meyer.

Pledge of Allegiance — Supervisor Palmblad led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Township Manager Report — Township Manager Stefaniuk reported that the 2003 Ford E450 Bus, office
telephones, motorized wheelchair, computers, and other miscellaneous office items were placed on Obenauf
Auction and will run from August 1 through August 20. There is an $8500.00 reserve on the bus. The security
system at the Community Center will be installed August 1.

Discussion — Committee Updates by Chair:

a.

Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman
Members: Gloria, Chris, Susan D., Jim
Director Dillon reported that the August and September 2020 newsletter was mailed to 55+
members, and upcoming outdoor exercise classes and concerts have been planned. Curbside
meal pick-up has been going very well. Members who attend the outdoor exercise classes
seem to be very happy to be out and socializing with one another.

Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad
Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F, Jim, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad reported that an email was sent to committee members to gauge interest
in holding a commitiee meeting, which we hope to schedule sometime soon.

Community Family Services — Chair/Chris Bos
Members: Gloria, Larry, & Susan F.
Supervisor Palmblad reported that the department is still conducting zoom classes, which are
going very well, and counseling clients over the phone. There will be a CFS committee
meeting on August 20. Director Fackler was absent.

Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes
Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe
Director Dillon reported that youth summer club is currently in session and going well.
District 95 is transitioning to hybrid e-learning, and school will be back in session on August
24. The youth department would like to offer an after-school Zoom tutoring program in place
of Homework Club.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings
Members: Gloria, Joel, Andy, & Geoff
Flames football has been cancelled, but baseball and lacrosse are still playing. The soil
testing on the Knox Park hockey rink and the gutter project on the Knox concession stand are
still two to three weeks out.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria
Supervisor Palmblad reported that Ela #1 bus is in the shop for repair, the transmission is
being replaced, for the second time.

Historic Society

The Historical Society is planning a soft re-opening, by appointment only, to only be open to the

public on Saturdays.



6. Topics for Discussion:

a.

Maintenance
1. Community Center - HVYAC Replacement Project — Bid update
2. Knox Park Parking Lot Repaving, Reseal & Restriping Project — Bid update
Township Manager Stefaniuk reported that both bid openings went very well, and he will
begin conducting reference checks. The bids came in on the low end at Knox Park and on the
higher end for the Community Center HVAC.
Residential Electric Aggregation
Township Manager Stefaniuk reported that Township residents are saving very little with the
current aggregation program versus going with just ComEd. A green aggregation program, MC2,
is an option. If the board chooses to go with green energy, depending on the percentage chosen,
the Township will receive money back (civic contribution), which we could put toward
improvements at Township parks or the Community Center, Township Manager Stefaniuk will
contact other Townships for reference checks on MC2. Provided the reference checks are positive,
the Township will commit to a 25% cost savings level for one year with MC2.
Ela Township Website
Township Manager Stefaniuk received quotes to improve the Township website and we are in the
process of conducting reference checks and deciding between two different quotes. Pricing is
based upon the number of residents in the municipality.
Employee Travel Policy During COVID-19 Pandemic
The Township will follow the guidelines of the state of Illinois and Lake County. If an employee
travels to a hotspot, the employee should have a negative COVID test prior to returning to work.
Discussion on Elected Officials Salary
The Board discussed leaving Township Trustees and Clerk compensation the same for the
upcoming 4 years. The Assessor and Supervisor are still to be determined. The Highway
Commissioner is currently a part time position that is taking full time hours. The Board discussed
the idea of removing the Highway Commissioner position from an elected position. The position
could be converted to department head rather than elected official.
Old Business
None at this time.
New Business
None at this time.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting
August 25, 2020 @ 8:30 AM

8. Executive Session
None needed at this time.

9. Adjourn

Adjournment at 10:43 A.m.

Ela Township July 27, 2020
Respectfully Submitted,
Jessica P. Case
Deputy Clerk
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HHNOISSIWNWOD AYMHOIH

ARLESNYL FILSMEL

ATISNEL FIISNEL

WA MMOL HOSIAYEANS
oz - A0 A"Q SIHL

"LNAWAYd d0d JdACdddY dWNY JELICNY MNEEE SYH NOILYMEQANI DSNIMOTIOS HHL

TRLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TWLOL

THLOL

THLOL

EZ GES'GELS ISANNA TTY THLOL »*x
EB"SBT'ZSTS EB SBI'ZSTS TTICHRYd
55°552% 55°657¢% TINNA FONYHEINIVH AYELIHED
SOTLLT'9ZS SOTLLT'9ES TANNA EONYMELNIVH Hddd
TEETID'LYVS ZA ETO'LEPFS IONNA a¥0d ININYHEEd
F1°£8L'02% FIEBL0ES (NN VoY TYEENES

9 0F9% 19 0%9% IONNA FONYLISISSY TWdEnds

EZ 6LV '88S EZ 6LF'BBS TONNA MMOL TIHNED

Saund TYLOL TTOHAYd SHOEHD ADTOANT

0202/0T/8 03 QZOE/LSL  HOEd
Ld0ddd LIGOY Jd9v08
dIHSMMOL W1



BEL Q0°FT LNEAWZLYLS ATO0 JU¥> SSINISNY HETIARATTS 0" 8s5-T-1
LETES CETLI LNAWELYIS FHOC OJIAYES IIQTYD IO4ddd JWOH S SHNIDHNWH JuWwnd FZUENS 6 T-0IACD 007 855-T-1
I£T1Ee (o8 0g) LNAWILYIS FHOC 2IAYMES LI0FdDd LO4ddd JWOH S SHNISNWYH Jd4WNS FZFENS e T-0IACD 007 BsSsS-1-1
TETES STEEZ LNIWELYLS FNOC  2IAYES II0F4D LO4ddd JWOH S SNIDHNWYH JUW¥ND FZIENS 6 T-0IACD 00" 8s5-1-1
SFLES SO°LL EOILOM I8 dd¥d XONM/OWAH MI ‘SHOIIWJITEAd {200d%d HILLOM I Mu¥d MOHE/IW¥AH a0 BFS-T-1
SFEEE £E9°TE FITLOM 0Z0F ONIIAIW MMOL TYNHNY NI 'SHOILWOITE(Nd M2I04d%d JIILON CE0Z SHILETW MMOL THONNY Q0" BFS-T-1
SSEEs oQ-og SEANQ SHEIETD IOL 0E0Z MWITII 30 SHYETY dIHSHMMOL SANd SHEETI 103 0Z0T 00" 9FS-T-1
FSEEE LT F60°T [Z0Z/TE/8-0E/T/6-5300 dIHSEIEWEK 'TI 40 STVIDIAID JIHSHMOL Z0E/TE/8-0Z/1/6-5400 dIHSEIHHIN Q0 9FS-T-1
OF1Ete F9° 0% 7 HILEY0d Q7L WP0d-ZE3 d00d XAnswadd SILWLS JALINO Z 9ILANND 020 WeOd-d3d 9004 J0°9FS-T-1
LET ag-se 0202 AWW-ddd DNILJICddEd dLVT 40 LNIWIIYITd STONITII 020g AVROEES SNILAOdEd AIVT 00 " 9FrS-T-1
TLEER Qo 0L9 'L 0Z0E/TES/E~TA SINIWTLVLE TYIDHWMIA ‘25WEd 2 TIVHSYEYW “SHY¥AE 0Z/TE/L-3A SINIWILYLIS TWIDNYNIZ Q0 " FEFS-T-1
BEZER Q0" 0SE ASH0dSE LIONW 7T 'AETHINE 3 HEHITIEM ISHOdSHTd LIJOW Q0 " FFS-T1-1
BEZEE o0-Qge SHOILYILHO H¥L LTIOC I2TT 'RETHDNE 3 HAHITIEH SNOILSALdD ¥XWd LT1dZ 00 " BFS-T-1
LCEZER oo oLE’1 GEOZ/92/5-0E/b-533d TYDET © ‘ONOWVIQ "MNITD ‘“TIONY 0Z0Z/92/5-0E/¥-S3H3 TWIOHT 00" FRS-T-1
CZEEE 00" S8E DEOEZSLESS-ST/6 — SUAI T¥OET 9 "ONOWWIQ "MNITD “TIIHY DEQZSLESS-E8T/G - SEIE TWOIT 00 BFS-T-1
CLEER 00" 0EF'T DEOEFBESP—LT/E - SHEd TY¥93T €@ ‘QNOWYIQ "MHITD ‘TIOHY DEOZ/RESF-LT/E - SEIE TWOAT 00" #kS-TI-1
LEZEE ST°LE 0Z0ESBE/L-6ESY - HIWSO WII0D LIEAIT FSO0OHTITM 0E0ES8ESL-6C/F - BOWSN YII400 007 0FS-1-1
ZFZER 08" 5 TI8L %B1SS EFFO 0D06L FDWISO4 NI ‘WSO FINYNIZ IHITOTAD AW LSO Q0 BES-T-1
BIZES 087 LE f9 22 31 F SSTT 00-BS9900#4130W WALWM HOTHNZ dH¥T 20 JON¥TIIA O0Z/TE/L-6T1/9 22 Jd 3 SGTT d3liM 00" PES-T-1
BLTER 9L °BZC 2 I M SSTZZ OTTTZTESEE RLIOIHLOATHE HOSIOE HITYIMNOWHOZ £/0L-S2/9 QTTTZTIE9EE RALIDIVIOATA 00" #ES-T-1
ILTES SETEF g2 Ld 3 SSTT 8 BEF9-SE~FF-9F SWI S¥S "MCOIN QZOES9L/L-9T/9 SSE S¥D 00 FES-T-1T
CETER SF FF QECTT LOOW d3d HSHAAHY H99%¢ HTdIDIHOM ROSIOE HITWAMNORERCD T[T LIOW ddd d43d Y997 FTdIDINAN 00" FES-T-T
BYEES 90°FFE QZ0EZST/8 9EETO0STOE HANOHIZTAL A0 SSHIOY BEOEST/E 9EETO0ITOE EHOHAITAL 00" EZES-T-T
S5T1ES LLTTI9T QZ0Z/8/L-6/9 EISTREHESY LOOW LHNIddSs SLIMN £/3AM0OHd TTID-ENCHIATIL 00" 2Es-1-T
ESLIESR ES 9L EDESE/B-6/L LSTOSO0 L6l 0T TLLE #100W LSEIHOD QZ0E/B/8-6/L INOH/IENEIINT 00 ZeS-T-T
EETESG 51 gE B-ST/L EMOHAITIL SBLOETI-06FITETALIOW ENO TTHD INd-¥Wd ENOHd-T6LOETT-JHOHdTTEL 00 ZES-T-T
BITIES 9Z°'CF2 T/L 9LET009TOE FHNOHIZTIL dJNO 5520V T/L SECTOQOTOE HNOHATTIAL 00" ZES-1-T
0BZESD SLTEE 0Z0Z2/BE/9-1/9 — SIIIAYMES T¥NOISSIIOHd IWISOSSY NOLTIWYH LIWMED LT YA SIITAMIS FSH oT0C 00 0Es-1-T
95Zks BL SF H1-SLWH NOTILTI0I900 ISHIATHO HL-5LWK 00 0ES-TI-T
9GZED 6L 6F HI-SIYH MOLLVI0dI0s IS9IATHA HL-5LWH 00 0ES-1-1
EGSEZED BT G&S FEYIED 7 II0 WYAHOD JOL¥ATTI NYgEngns UEYHYD 5 TIO 00" 0ES-1-1
EFEED 9" FL dITAYIES NOTIWHMIFELAE ATHLHCH TOELNOD LSEd MINE0 L FOIAGIS MOLLYMIMWGELXE ATHLHOM 00 0gs-1-1
OFZES 00 8BTS AONWHBELNIYH dOL¥A3TE  dEMOd THILLIYD LA¥IENCIT FOMNYHALNIYH H0OLYAdTH 00 0ES-1-1
SEZED 18989 TUASFEYTY TEId J0 FONYNIINIVE TEONNY  JI00F 914 TENOLIYNYZINI THNIYdS/ WdWI¥ SUId NIV TYRHNY 00" 025-1-T
FEEED 00 °"0TZ OZAZ/LE/OT-T/B-ORIEOLINGH 010/ 3EIa 21T SATICIONEDEL S84 TE/O0T-T/8-ONIMOLINON OLOVH 914 o0 0Es-1-1
3616 9L° 65 INERAIYLS LIne  JIAdHS LIQEED I0d30 FWOH SHTNE IHSIT 0070gs5-1-1
96156 AT LN3FNALYLS ATl JIAYIS LIJEdD 1odd3d TWOH SdOLS H000/MINNIEL LHIYd 00 0E5-1-1
8S1ES 9£° 565 HL-SL¥H NOILWH0dd0D LSHIATING HIL-5 LYW 00" 0E5-1-1
LSTIES 9g° 55 HI-SI¥H NOLLYI0dd0D LSYTATHND HL-SLYH 00 0E5-1-1
TETES 86" 9¢ LHAFAIYVLS NS DIAYAS LIJEdD LOdE0d EWOH (YD T} INIWd o0 0es5-1-1
IELES OF°G¢E LHEFALYLS dNOC  DIAYAS LIAAdED L0430 HWOH SHTINd LHOI1 00 0E5-T-1
TETED (¥F OF) LHNEEALYLS ANOC  JTAYAS LIJIED 10430 FWOH 58108 LHOTT-NaNLEY 0oT0Es-1-1
TETES (96°59) LHEFHALYLE ANOC  DIAYAS LIJHddD 10430 FWOH {TY9 ) LNIYd-NEnLEd o0 0E5-1-1
TETES 96759 LHENALYLS dNOC0  JIAdAS LIAEdD I0ddEd EWoH {SHOTTYD £} INIWd 00" 025-1-1
TETER BL™ 19 LHNEFHALYLS dNAC0  JIAMES LIAddD I0dEd FWOH SHITTIOE S INIWd /Wl ONILMIWA 00 0E5-1-1
DEE 09 ' DETF DE0Z/0E/9 TOHNVHENSHI INAWACTSWINHO J0 INAWLYYSEAd SIONITTI NOILYSHNIdFCD LHIWNAOTIRIND 00 £15-1-1
EFE B0 98 BEQES6ESL LNAWAYd ®¥Sd JSWL dI9D IIWOLSND J5YL 0Z0Z/e/ L LNBFEYd W53 D5Y. 00" 0T5-1-T
SEE B0 98 DE0ESSTSL LNIWAYd WSd J5WL TIWD dIHOLSND J5WE QZ0Z/ST/L LMEFEYd WSE DSWL 00 OT5-1-1
FERZ E5 6981 LHAWALYLS I5N90Y FIIHS 3NTE JHNY 55040 F0T1d SLIAANAE HILTYIH Q0 &e05-T1-T
BLTES 66 LFT LHNAWELYLS I5020% STIOWITII 40 TVLNEd W.LTI] SLIAANAT HLTYIH 00 e05-1-T
HOISIALO HAILWHLSINIWAY T 3d=g
aHunNd HMCL TYVHENIS T pung
# Hoauld JUNOWY uoTidrIosag aoToAUT Iopuap o83 SUTT =20Toaul Isgquny T9

LIAN% duvod

aIdd

JAZITYNEOOL drysumol eTd 84
0Z0Z/0T/80 — DEDE/LO/L0 SELWD LSCd LAGHDIYH X250
£/1 abea dTHSHMOL Y14 J0d LE0dd3d MOLLOHdIYLSIA T2 J2I0ANIT WY 9%:TT OZ0Z/TTI/RO



SETER 0o os A0 dEFWNS SIS ONIICOHS-IMNATE YHSMIINGT YOJAEINE YO HIFWOS SdUWLS ONILOCHS-ONOddH EQ'OIF-5-T
FETER 00 asT T AFYD HIFWOS SYYIS ONILOOHS-IHNATM HHEOUYE WHATHEWIYH ¥2 HEWWAS SHYLS 9HILOCHS-CHNAITH EQ'OTF-5-1
MOISTIALI HINOAK § 3dag

65 TT6 "OF HOISIALG SEIIAHAS ‘IWID0S £ 3deg 104 Tel0L
BEZZES GL'GET'8 FAILAYAS LNIWESWHYW OLINDSOM OSOW TWINAWMOUIANT JHET1l FOIAMAS INIWEDWHNYH OLINDSOW 00 965-E-1
CEZES Sk FEY NOMILNE/ WY TY TAIA-ZINTHIINITH TEOHNY JINDE FUI3 TYHOIIYNEILAI  NOHILAEWUYIY ZUId-INIWH TEOHNY 00" ¥LS-E-T
FEZES gotate CEOZSTE/DT-T/8-DHIEOLINOM OIOVE, Td1a JTT SAIDOICHHIEL S53 TESOT-T/B-9NIYUOLINCH CIdvd/dHId 00" FLE-E-T
6LZER 0E"LE /9 15 NIWW 3 S6 00-S64Z003120W WALWM HOTHAZ IH¥T 20 IIWTIIA 02/TE2/L-6T/9 L5 HIVH 3 G6 HILWM 00" PLS-E-T
FIZES 9F €61 LS MIYW 3 S6 ZOO020GL9FT RIIZIHLITTE HOSIOZE HITWIMNOMHOD T/L-SZ/9% TO090GL9FT ALIOTHIDETHE 00" FLS-E-T
GFLER OF 6k LS MIVW Z S6 § 000L-80-FE-B% SWD SWD HOOIM 0Z20Z/FT/L-FT/9 SND 00 FLS-E-T
BLZES 00 BTT YD ¥ QATIIE] JITAMOYEIYHNOIS dIADD SIJFISHATS HMEJXE DHNITIING JITRYEIY 61-ATAOD 007 g5s5-€-1
BLZEG 0002 1Y ¥ QIdTITE] JITAYON/ZIWHNOIS QIADD SIJYISHOIS OW HOJd SHAINYH 3 dTEWD 6 [-ALAOD 00°855-£-1
BLEZEG 00" T0T Y ¥ QIdTITEQ JITAYON/ZIWNDIS QIACD $A4YISHDIS IASOTI DQHIQNET-SHIIS 6T-AIAOD 00 8ss-€-T1
BLZES 0E"AT I9YD § AdTITEad JITTAYON,/IIENDIS aIACD SA4AYISHNOIS HITLINYS ESYATI-SHOIS fT-dILAOD 00 BSS-E-1
6EZES 00" 000t OHIANNd INYHED 0202 O ESNEY TYOMES SYIUYHIWE ONTANNI LHYHD Q20T 00 585-E-1
1SZES 00" 0002 INIONNS INYHED 0202 ALKNOD SMW]l J0¥Td Jd¥WS W ONIOHAI LNYES 0Z0F 00 585-E-1
AFZES 00° 005 °T OMIINNT LHNTED DZ02 ALNOCD EHEWT S0%4 SHIGNNT LNYdD 0Z0% 00" S55-E-T
9EZER 0o 000 ‘e ONIANNA LNWED 0202 LESCID S, dINTOr OQNIGNNE LHWdS 02032 00 S65-E-T
ZEZED 0o oon ‘T IMIANOd LHYE9 0202 HOWAHHLIYAH TTHA SNIANNE INYdD Q202 00 565-E-T
DEZES 00 00g 9T OWMIAKOA LH¥ED 020¢ 'IYIIdS0H 30 FSN0H SOVWHI ONIARNA LH¥4D 0207 00" S65-E-1
LEZES 00" 000" T ONIANNd IHN¥92 0202 LEL ONIANNI INYED Q207 00 565-E-1
ZFEZESR 05" 0 T18L 281S EFF0 006L FIVLSCd HWI ‘WSH FOHWHIA INITAWO0 AGWLSOd 00 8ES-E-T
BLTIES IFEST ZZ Id M SGTIZZ QILIZIE9EE ALIDIELIZIZ HOSIAE HITWAMNOHWOD 2/L-SZ/9 0TTIZTIESEE ALIDIMLIOFTE 00" ¥ES-E-T
9LTES 9Z°'GE Z€ LM d GSTT 8 BB¥9-SE-¥F-9F S¥D S¥D HODIH DEZOZ/OT/L-9T/2 %52 S99 00 ¥ES-E-T
ZETES GLTTIE 0EETT LOOW d3d HSIWJIZY d99% FTI4IDIHOH NOSIQ3 HITWIEMHOMNWOD T1 I20¥ 333 {84 ¥99% ITJIDIMON 00 ¥ES-E-T
BAZED LST98T DEOEST/B 9ECTOOOTOE EHOHAITIL JHG SSEIOV CZO0Z/T/8 BEELTOQ9T0E INOHITTIL 00 ZES-E-T
G5TED BEZEE 0Z0E/B/L-5/9 ETISTVPESERYE I2OW LHI¥dS LIHO T-M5 TIZD-IHOHdTTEL 00 ZES-E-T
ES5T1ER EL FS E0Z/8/8-6/L LSTOS00 Led 0T TLLE #LD0OW LSYIW0D DEDEZSE/B-6/L EHNOBASIINEIINI 00" ZES-E~-T
BITED LU PAT T/L 9ECTO0OT0E ENOHdATHL HNO SSF0Y T/L SEETOQ9T0E INOHAITIEL DO EZES-E-T
gz GE"8FE BEQZ/0E/S AINVHNSHI LNAWACTAWENHN A0 LHAALIMYSEd SIOMITII MOILYSNIAWOD LHIWAOTIRINN o0 ET5-E-1
£hE BABT DEQE/6ES L LNEWAYS WSd J8WL FEYD JINOLSND DJ8WL QEZ0Z/6E/S L LNEMEYd W53 DSYWL 0o 0TS-E-T
SEE 6EAL DEQESST/L LNEWAYd WSd JSWL TAYD HIHOLSND JSYL 020Z/5T/L INFHEYA ¥S3a 2SYL 00 0TS-E~T
4 FE TIIE"T LHNIWNILYILS I1SOoNY FIHS 3NTE AN¥ SS040 2014 SLIATNTE HITYIH 00 BOS-E-T
SLIER 756 LHEFNIIELS IS090Y SIOHITTII JAC TWINIT YiTad SLIAENAE HIIYAH 00 B0S-E-T
HOISIATID SH2IAMES TI¥IN0S £ 3dsq

L6 669 SIVIDIAI0 QILOTTE 7 3dag I1od Tei0l
FRE LG 659 LHIWNIIYILS 1SNoNY ZFIHS INTE OHN¥ SS04D 20714 SLISENAE HITWEH/QLLOFTE 00" e05-2-1
STVIZIAA0 03lodTd z 2d=q

76 06202 NOISIATD EAIIWILSINIMGY T 3d=g Icd Telel
LFEER 00°6E dATHNOD HOTHAZ THYT S5Edd WIIN0TA dATEN0D HOITYNE FdW] 00 895-1-1
FREED 0e vE DEOESLS6-FTS L WOMI I2IAYIS 2JMI SHOILY2ITANd HOo0agwd 0ZOZ/L/6-FT/L WMOEAd FDIAYAS 00 895-T-1
1FE 66 FL INIHIINLE AT JE¥D SSAMISNG I3 RTHINOW-HOOE 00" 595-T-1
ZLEER SLLE FATEYES ¥ AATIINd JITRESY,/ADVNDIS dIADD SHAYISNOIS HEILINWYS ISWATd-SHOIS &T-0IA0D 00 8s5-1-1
BLEED 0ot 09 ATEYS ¥ AATIINd JTTEEDY,/IDVNDIS dIAOD SHAVISHNOIS OJ¥ ¥02 SYIOHNYH ? dT1d¥D 6T1-0IADD 00 8s5-1-T
SLEER poTgIt T893 % qdT1I97 JITREOYASVNAIS qIAQD SHIYISHNOIS HNIIXT IHITITHd JITXAEIW & T-0IACD 00 885-1-1
GLEER 89° LT HAINYH ¥I¥HL 1193 HdZ-¥3d5HD W¥I0AEE ZITOTHOD OTINNGY EISNYH MOWEL TIED H47-d3dSWD 00 855-T-1
0EZER 96" IS1 YAZTLINYS QNYH A1ddns =E2I430 OIHOd WIZILINYS JuYH 00" 885-1-1
0SZER ZE"TISZ SEAIM/SHUSYH/HEZILINYS ONYH/SEAOTD L1ddns 21440 0OHOE JIM/SHUSWW/YITILINYS ONYH/SIACTD 00 8s5-1-1
HOISTALD FAIIVEISINIWAY 1 2dag
A HMOL TYEanIs 1 pund
$ yoayuo AUTLOUY woT3dTIosSa] SITOAUT IopUsp oS53 SUTT =20TCAUT Isquny 19

LIONY adavod
aIvd

AAZTTYNENCD drysumnol 273 :8d
GE02/0T/80 - OZ0E/L0/L0 SELVWA Is0d LAEYIITW A28
6/ :abeg dIHSHMOL Y13 U028 LE0dTd NOILNEIEISIO T9 Z2I0ANI WY 9%:TT 0Z0Z/TT1/80



0SZEB S0°TOT HAd¥d S S3dCTIANT R144dNS E2I4A0 ODHOY HId¥d / STdOTINNE 00 0F5—2-1
SFZLE FCTEDT 1400 TOOY IWESW HAT1400 SETZFELET HOOTH "INI ‘Y50 HOOTH SAI400 T,00Y 305 1W49%W HI1400 00 0FS-9-1
BFEER BOTOTY DEQZ/LT/B-BT/L INId FOSZIAW HIIL0D "ONI 'Y¥S0 HOOIW E/LTSB-8TSL INFY FOSE3dW EIId0D 00 0%5-9-1
Bkcee BOTQTX DZ0Z/LT/6-B1/8 INEd FOSZIdW d3IZ0D "OMI ‘WSO HODIM Z/L1/6-8T1/8 LNTd FOSE3dW E3Id0OT Q0 0FS-9-1
cFZEe 0F° T LT8L 9BTS £9FO 006L FOWLSOA NI '¥S0O FINWNIA INIIAWAD dIYL50d 00" 8ES-9-1
ZFE Q0" Z89 LNIWELYLS RTI0Or Jd¥d S5ENTISOd FOMIS0d-8d50 00 BES-9-1
E¥E 00" SZE IHNAWILYLS RTOr QEN¥D SSENISNE NIDY NI HIIVIH TYH0IATHIE-H3093 00" LESG=8-T
E9EER 28 BSE 0€02/T/9 PEETI00ST0E ANOHIITEL HHO S5E30W QZ0EST/8 PEETO02T0E IWOHAITHEL 00" 2e5-9-1
S5TEG 95°F9 QE0ZT/8/L-6/9 ETGTIFABERG LOOW LHIUES SLINO ¢ - TIEZ-dNOHSETHL Q0 2E5-9-1
FSIER SZIEQT Z/9T/E-LT/L TBFEZFZ0 L60 0T TLLA #L3DW LEFIH0D 0ECESST/8-LT/L  HNOHL,/ LENGELHI Q0 ZES-9-T
&TIER E0T96E T/L SEETO09T0E HHOHdATAL BHD SSEIOW T/L 2EETO02T0E AMOHLETIL 007 gES-9-1
ke TG"6T ANIWALYLS RTI0OC Qd¥d SSINISNHE dd0Id FIAISTIND-IATY Q0  FZS-9-1
ore B2 BEI INAWALYLS RTIO0 Td¥d SSHNISNE d1421d FIATLSIUIN2-I1dTY 00" FZ5-9-1
Zhe OF"9c ANAWAILYLS RTIO0 JdYd S54NISOE dIH2Id ATISTUOI-TIMID Q0" FZ5-9-1
ZFE LEFTL INIWALYLS R10r TUYD SSEANTSNSE dE2Td JTISTANI-TIMAD 00 " bZ5-9-1
ke 68 €01 INIWALYLS RI00 OU¥d SSEANTSNE dANA3IId JdI594900-549 00 " F25-9-1
ke L "9L1 LINAWILYLS A10r Ju¥D SSENISOA d0M3Id FALSHUND-IdTY 00" FES—9-T
A Le 0EC LNAWALYLS ATI00 0¥¥d SSENISOE dMOId FALSHIND-IATY 00 " FES-5-1
Fol s BE Sk INAWALYLS RTne Ou¥d SSENISNG dMIId FAISHENo-530 00 " FE5-9-1
v 9ED LNAWAILYLS RTI00 Jd¥¥d S5ENISOg d0ADId FAISTIOD-LETWTIM Q0" FES-9-1
o 3L70g LNAWILYLS AT00 J4g¥d S5ENISNd dXM0Id ATISEAO0D-ENTI 5, HWYS Q0 " RES-2-1
Zre Z5TLT LNIWELYLS ATOC J48¥2 SSEMISNd dd3Id FAISFdIN2-5, ONTIETH Q0" FES-9-1
ke BOTEL LHNAWALYLS R10r 0d¥d> SSIANISH SHHONOT JOINES-5 . ONYIHYH 00 FES-9-1
il gL z8l LNAWELYLS AT0OC d4g¥> SSEANISOH SEHIROT "OINIS-TITH 00" FZ5-2-1
e £97LL LNIWILYIS EHAL SaH¥d ILID HOMOT ¥0INES-001S00 00" F25-9-1
BEE L6 8T LNAWALYLS FHOC STYvd ILID HIMOT dOINES-02L500 00" Fgs-2-1
age £5°¢hS5 QZ0Z/0E/9 BOHYENSHI ILHNIWAOTIHIND A0 LHNEWLIYdEd STOMITII MOLLNSHEAW0D LHAWROTIWIR 00" ETS-9-1
£FZ EO0°IFE QZ0c/egS L INEWEAYd W54 D5W4 HEWD JEHCLSND 2SWL DE0E/BE/ L LHNAWANd WS4 I5WL 00" 0TS-9-T
SEZ E0°IFE QE0E/STSL IHAWAYd WEd DSWL HEYD dAFCLS0D D5V DEOESST/L LNAWAYE WSd JISWL 00 " 0T5-9-1
FFC E5T69B°T INHWELYLS LSNONY  dIIHS d07Td JiY SS0d0 JnTd SLIJANEE HLTWYHH 00°605-9-1
BLTIER LS RET AHIWALYLS LSNSOY  SIONITII A0 TTVLNAG YWITdd SLIAENEE HLTYHH 00°605-9-1
MOISTIAIG W0INgs & adag
81 60F‘E HMOISIAIO HLOOL § 3dag 3o Telol
[ s GETE LHNEWILYLS ATOC 0g¥> S53NIsad SHIWNE HINOA- LaWWTEM 00" g9s-5-1
[l £c 0cg LNEWALYLS ATI00 YD SSINISNG SAOVNS HINOA-LAaVHWTIEM 00" 295-5-1
[ BE L LHAWILYLS ATOC TU®D SSENISNG SAIVNE HINOA- LAVWTEM 00" 295-5-1
cFe SEEC LNAWZLYLS ATOC Od¥> SS3INISNG SII'IddNS HLOOA-545 00" 295-5-1
FLEEE CLTSTE 1403 TOO¥ JWE9% d3Id00 £EEFELET HOOIH TORI Y50 HOOIYW SHIACO T.dd¥ 05 LHEOW WELJOD 00 0RS-G-T
6FZER S5°291 14003 TO0¥ 1kHOY dd1d00 EEZFELET HOOIM "ONI 'Y¥S0 HODIY SAIACD T,d0%9 %065 LWEO¥ WEIJOD 00 0Rks-5-T
cREER 05" 82 TI8L 9815 E€FF0 00RL EIWLISOd NI ‘WSO FINWHIZ INIIOWaD d9WL50d 00" 8ES-S5-1T
cFe 007081 LHEANZLYLS ATIOL J¥¥> SSANIsSNg IVIL J3Y¥,/Hd2-S5S50d8D 439 NWIIHINY 00 LES-5-T
SETER 95" k% QEQZ/BSL-6/3 ETSTREACES 12OV LNIYEds SLINO 2 TTI2-3FROHRdTTAL 00" ZES-S5-1
9L 05 8F% QZ0Z/0E/9 EONYEASHNI LMIWAOTSWENN A0 IMEWMIEYdEd SIONITII HOLLYSHEAWOD INIWACTIWNIND 00 ETS-5-T
FFE L6559 INHWILYLS LSNO0Y  JIIHS dTd dINY SS0UD J07d SLIJZENZEE HITWEH 00 e05S-5-1
BLIEE FS"F6 ANIWALYLS LSN90Y  STIONITTII J0 ‘IVLNId YITd0 SLIAFNIE HITWEH 00 80S-5-T
BETES Q0°0s JRD GERHNS SHYLS SNILCOHS-dNnddd NYEd¥H WIHYW W23 43FKO0S SYYLS DOHILOOHS-CHOITd EQ"OTF-S-T
BEIER ao~os ddD NS SYYLS ONILOOHS-dunddd dTYdUND SHILSTHHD W3 UFRHOS Sd¥LS DHNILOCHS-IHOITH EQ"OTFP-S-T
LETEE a0 os JRTD FINHNS SHYLS DNILCOHS-OMNAdd HATHIAYE dLLATTIN W3 9ERWOS SU7LS ONTLOOHS-JHOLTd EQ DTF-5-T
9LIER Qo -as JWPD EANHNS SYYLS ONILOOHS-ANNAdd FE0YD GNIYWEHLYE YO Y3IFWNS SY¥LS ONILOCHS-JORNIFTd EQ OTF-5-T
HOISIALI HIOOA 5 3dsg
QNI NMOL TVdENED T pung
# Ho=Ud JUnOWY uot3driiosasg 20TOAUT Iopusy oS3 JUTT STITOAUT Iaqunn T
LIanT Jdwod
adIvd
Q22 ITEHEN0L drysumocy ®BTE €0
OZOZ/0T/80 = QZOZ/L0/L0 SAI¥A 1S04 ITUWOEYH :Iasq
6/t :=beg dIHSHMOL WIE d904 I¥0dEd MOILNETIEISIO T2 FDI0ANT WY SF:TT OFZ0Z/1T/80



0FE DE°LLT LHEMALELS A0 TdYd SSENISOE HALIYLE  SHNILAFRCLOO-HIEHN90T 00 595-8-T
061ER 0E SET HLE %0T/M Sud "IHO QTOS0ENY JNI 54 MHEASHOD HLE 50T/M 934 THO TI0O0YHY 00 T95-8-T
DETES 0L ETT HIE %0TM S48 IHO QTOD0ENY JNT 53 NHESHID HLE %010 244 THQ dT00ENY 00 T95-8-T
BLIEG 00 0T FTEYD % QFTITEd JTTAEIN/IONHIIS dIAOD SAJYISHDIS OW d0d SYIONYH 3 FTEVD 6T1-JIA0D 0" 855-8-1
SLIZER 00 00E FTAED ¥ JITITEd JITAEIY/IIWHIIS dIACD SAIVISHOIS NIAXT SMITITHO JTTAMIY 61-TLAOD 00" 855-8-T
GLZER SC° 6 ATIYD F JATITEd JITAEOY/FOWNIIS dTACD SHAYISHOTIS HEZLLINYS HSWATE-SHOIS RT-TILAOD 00" 855-8-1
BEZ 2L RS LHEMALELS ENOC SQ¥YD ILID SATTE4NS FADTII0-HOEWHY 00" 856-8-1
BEZ 19" L9E LHEWALIYLS EHNOC SOMYD ILID WYLSO0D 00" aRs-a-1
GEZES A% 9TZ HYLSAA0D AYET YHLEALOD 00 0RS-8-1
6EZEG B 9TE UYLSAA0D ATET UYLSRIOD 00 0FS=-B=T
ZFZED 00" FF TI8L 8IS EFR0 006L EOWLSCd NI '¥SO FOKWHIZ INEIOWQT AIYLEOE 00 BES-8-1
PZZER BEFT ININISENGWIEE SIHORd /EOWETIH HOLSRIHEYE HHOD INIWESENGWITE FO¥TTIN 00 9ES-8-T
GLTES 0l T 28 Id M SSIZE OTLLZIE9ES ALISTELOITR MOSIOE HITYIMMORWOD £/L-S2/% OTILEZLE9EE ALIDIHLOETH 00" 7ES-8-T
ALTER 0F 95 22 Id 4 S51T 8 HBP9-GE-PF-9F SWD SYD HOIIH QEZ0E/9L/L-9T/9 0% SHD 00" PES—8-1
ZEL1ES 08 0g 0211 LOOW d8d HSTAATY W99W FTdIDTHOW ROSIOE HITYAMNORWOD TT L22¥ T34 HAEd d99% ITIIDINOW 00" %E5-8-1
B9ZES S 9FE QZ0E/1/8 9LETO09T0E EHOHSETAL AND SEFI0Y DE0E/T/8 9ECTO0IT0E ENCHIATAL 00" gEs-8-1
FZZES 0006 INAHASENGHIEE ANOHA /ZOWETIH HOLSNIHEYE MHOC -0202 TIdd¥ LNEIWSSHNEWIFEd IOH 00" ZES-8-1
LLTIEG 10° 8% ZSCTSL-9T/9 TODOO-LENEZLS999 FMOHEETIL SEETHEIM HOZTIYIA OZ0Z/ST/L-9T/9 AROHATTIL 00 ZEs-9-1
ESTES LS LB EOE/8/B-6/L LGTOS00 LE0 OT TLLE #1D3 LS¥IHOD QZ0ES8/8-6/L HNOHE/IANEIINI 00" gES-B-T
GLLES 6L BFFE I/L 9EETO09TOE ENOHAETIL A0 S5FIIE T/L 9ELTI009T0E FNOHAITEL 00 ZEG-B-T
9gg BEELT 0Z0E/0E/9 FINTENSNI IHAWACTIHWAMD A0 INSHIEYEET SIONITII HOTINSHAdNGD LNIHACTdWNIND 00 ETS-8-T
EFZ 95 B51 NZ0E/6E/L LNAHAYd ¥SA I§YL TIVD dEWOLSAD JSYL DEQE/EESL LNIWAYE W53 DSWL 00" 0TS-8-T
GEZ 95" FST OE0E/STSL LNHAWAYd %S4 I5YL TAND UEWOLSNS DSYL DECESST/L LNIWAYE WS3 2S%L 00 0TS-8-T
FEE 86°050°5 INAWELYLS ISN90Y HIHS ENTE au¥ §$S0d2 3071d SIIIENEE HITWIH 00 60S-8-T
SLIER Z8EBE LNAWELYLS 1SN90¥ SIOMITII A0 TYINEd YITHd SIIIEMEE HITWIH 00 A0S-8-T
MOISTIALIO SY0SSISSY g 3d3g
Z1°950 "9 HOISIATI MOIIWIHMOASHYHL ( 3dag Iod Telol
EEZED 0% 0L Z % 1 SNE-NOILOEASHI ALIIWS JAT IVMHOIH EIHSHMOL WId 2 % 1 SNE-NOIIDEdSHI ALAIWS 00 695-L-T
STZER 00 LE T 7 1 SNd-SHOILOE4SHI ALIAWS I ¥ALNID dI2IAYES §, ANNED £ % [ SOE-SHOLLOFE4SHI ALAAVS 00 B9S-L-T
EZLED 00" 505°E 14 SNE-YIWd3d NOLSSIHMSHWHL ‘SHOISSIHSHYHL ¥91s OLOY T4 SNE-YIvddd NOISSIMSHTEL 00 996-(-T
TZZES 00 0FE T SNE-IMIMOL ACOEY 7 SHIMOL SSIYINI-¥ T SOE-SHIMOL 00 995-(-T
DOZES y066E SNE-YESHIONOD dYHY EIYdAY LSAL/N0ddd  gHY YOLYIOWd HOIHAE FHYT ISHIANOD dvEd ¥Ivddd LS3L/N0odEd 00" 995-L-T
DETER 0B 90F HLE 50T/M 949 THN QTOS0ENY JNI 53 ndIsHoD ELE %0T/M 949 THO TTIOO0ENY 00 196-L-T
DETER 99 B6E HLE S0TM SJd IHO OTOS0ENY ORI 54 NAISHOD HLE %0T¢ 934 THL JTI090EEY 00" 195-L-1
GLTER BT TE QE0ESE/L-6/9 ETSTPEEERY LOOW LHTYdS SLINN F - TIES-ANOHdATEL 00 EES-L-T
9EE 09" E5Z GEOZ/0E/e HONYUNSHI INIHACTIWIND A0 INSHINYEEd SIOMITII NOTIWSHIIWNOD LNIWAOTIRIND 00 ET5-L-T
FEZ L& 559 LNIAWNELYLS LS09nY EIHS FNTE aN¥ SS0d2 3071d SLIAENEE HITYEH 00 B0S-L-T
BLTER LE LR LNAWALYLS LSN9nY SIONITII A0 TV¥INAd YITAd SILIIENEE HITYIH 00 606-L-T
HMOISIATD MOILWIHCASHYEL [ 3d3g
ZF 858 °L MOISIAIO "0IN3S 9 3dsg 104 [el0f
ke 8 F LNIHALELS RT0ar TUYD SSENISNE SATLLOE YIATHAS-TaYHTYM 00 E95-9-T
BLZED 00" LE FTEED 7 JITIING JTTAEIY/IIWNIIS dIACD SEHIYOSHOIS  HEILINWS ASWIAId-SHIIS BI-dIADD 00 855-9-T
SSZED 00 8T SESSYID F-ATOC - YOO HANHIDEE TASMATNSIM WIDIHLYd  S3ISSYID p-AT00 - ¥OOA HINHIDED 00 LES-9-1
1EZES L FA 0Z02/L - MOILIYLON ¥ W20L "OMI “SHNILIOSHOD 971" DE0ESL - MOILINLON % W20A o0 LPS-9-1
RTEED 00 0E QZ0ESL - (1) SHISSWID SSHENITI HOSHHOLD WHHOO Qz0eEsL - [T} S3ISSVID SSEMLIA o0 LFS-9-T
9TEES 00°SLT ZS1E2/8 - MOSHEOD LLCODS AY FONYWEOSddd DISOM IWEEdn - HOSMHOD 1LLOOS A" EOHYHHOINEd 00" LFS-9-T
ZHE (00" osT1) LHEWALIYLS AT0r adYD SSANISnG ANNITE-0IFITHD ATAI 00" LES-9-T
FLZER EL STE 1403 TAI¥ IWdO¥ ¥AId00 €EZFLLET HOOIH "ONI 'Y¥SO BOOIH SATA0D 1,d0% %05 LAE9Y 951400 00 0Fs-9-T
HOISIAIO YOINAS 9 3dag
QNS HMOL TYdaNds 1 pung
# yo=uo AUNoUY uoTldTIoSaI 20TOAUT Iopua s a3 BUTT SOTOAUT Iaqung T9
LIany J€vod
aIva
J3E ITYNEN0, drysume] e1F ‘E€d
QZ0Z/0T/80 — QEZOZ/LOSL0 SIIWA I5Cd LEIYDEWH + I850
6/F iabeg dIHSHMOL WTd 904 Id0dEd MOTILAEIHLEI0 T2 HOI0ANI WY 9F:T1T Q0Z/TL/B0



98TER 05 "S8e od QSH 576 0 23S WHH Q0 HOS % d3aMw¥e d3ldd 2dd QSN §°6 0 D45 ¥WWH Qp~LLS-F-E
FETER Q0 0592 THACHEY dWOLS/HAAEL DHNI SHOILOTOS 3UWD J0ddyd TYACOHTE dR0LS S ZTIL Q" LLS-F-F
SG0ELG FE " LE 81 FTIFIATINY-SHILTIE DJTINVEAAHSTIO  OMI "EAILOMOINY ATIIEY . TEEHATINY-SYILTIA JITOWYIAH/TIC A0 695-F-E
LBTER LLTSEQTT EL-ZTEYS IAG'00T2 Q01 LIH “OMI SETAELSNONI TIZHNHOE CL-3T9¥D IA0'00T9 "G2T'LIN 00 695-F-£
F4 R R B5 76 EL-24Id 3T¥W kST OL 3H0L F/T 14405 3 TAVEE HO0EL 3WOW £1-3dId TI¥H F/T COL 3EOL F/T 00 " 695-F-¢
ZRIER LG TG TI-LIM anT¥a 29dnd 14405 % TAVHE ¥I04L ZWOW ZL-LT¥ dATHA =9d0d 00 695-1-¢
SOTER EF°9T HIMCOKH ONIM-SHELTIA TANI/TIO SId¥d OLONY YWdWH HAMOW SNIM-SHILTIL TEN3/TIO Q0" L95-F-¢€
FOEER 3¢ 60T HEMOW DNIM E02 LYv¥d 'SONILLIA T ESOH LSIMATH HEMOE ONIM 4904 Jdvd Q0" L95-F-€
FETER TE"9Z SEQWTH IWHY LTZ9 TdéNS 3 ILNIRAINDT YIMOUD LTHE Q0" L9S—-F-E
BHIER 0E"BOT SLd¥d HAMOW DMNIM ANYARCD LHIWAIODE STEdng SLAYd WAMOM 9NIM 00" L9S5-F-£
BEIER BEBE LT38 dIMOW OHIM  ANYdROD INAWJLINDH SIvdnd LTEE dEMOR DHIM Q0" L95-%-L
B8TER BFEF HAMOW OHIM 4904 SIEWd ANYIROD INIWAINDT STwEdnd HAMCE DHIM d0d SIdwd 00" L95-F—-¢
BETER 68" ZFE HAMOH SHIM-SYZLTIA  ANYAROD ILHNIWAIODI SIEH0E HIMOW DHIM-SH3LTIA Q0" La95-F-¢
SBIEG ZLOLEE MTS MIVHI-MNWI TINJ-90£5T YAWOLSND NIKIINDT dIMOE HOLOMITYY MFS HIVHI-MMNWEL TINI Q0" L9G-F-E
SHBIEG FE LT SIUYA HIWFIML/MYS-20E0T HIWOLSND  HNIWAINDT dIM0E HOIOMITIY MYS FLIEONOD T MYS TINd-SIddd Q0" L95-%-F
SEIEG FE'OTT MYSHIVHZ-E0ITENEIYI-0E5T dIW0LSND NIWINDT HIMOE HOLDMITAY MYSHIYHO-HOLEEOETTD Q07 L95-F-F
FETEE 66 "EBD SFAYIL ANY L1349 14405 3 LHAWAINDE daMods SAIVTIE 00" F95-F%-¢
£8ILE ChTEFT KdddS JE0T/dINTITD Edvdd SLd¥d QLOY¥ F2NYAAY FwddS JI0T/ ddNTdTD Tavdd Q00 E9S-¥-F
QZEEG [0 [ - X1 dAVT OHOE S09£Z O0-TESSOOH#LIOY WHHLYEM HIIMNZ YT 40 FOWTIIA TE/L-6T1,/9 dAMYT OHIE S09E WILWM Q0 FES-F-E
TSIEG 9z 07t T OHOd SO8EC £ 000T-80-£B-ZT#ID0W SWD S%9 HOOIN DEOESET/L~ET/9 SHI Q0" FES=F-T
QS IEG 07 8E gAY OHOE S3 8 0001-Fo-Z28-Lo9fdDOW SWD SYO HOOIN DEDESELSL~ETSS SWI Q0" FES-F~-E
BRIER 6L 0ER THNIHAS /WIYIY Fdld FONYNILNIYH TYOANNY JI0N0d FEId TYHOILYHNEEINI S/WEYTY JUId EONWNILNIVH TWONNY Q0 0Z5-F-%E
CEIED aon"0Te QZ0T/IE/0T-T/8-ONIMOLINON OIdWY,/ 3813 ITT SFISOTONHIEAL SS4 TE/QI-T/B-OMIHCLINCR OI0WE,/EdIl Q0" 0¢S-F-€
HOISLAIO ZBONYHALNIWH F 2d2g

2y 185°¢ HOISIAIO FAIIVELSIHNIWOY T 3d=ag ol 1230l
SkE Q0" S¥ LNEWALYLS RT00 SIUYD ILID IHIAWESYNYH FLOMIE-TdONYI-dMd a0 595-T-€
SFE Q09 °F6 LHIHALYLS AT0C STUYD ILID SO002 EAdWE MEILM S FFII0-0DLS0T Q0" 855-1-¢
SFEEe CY9°T1E EJIION 0Z0¢ IWIIIIW MMCIL TW¥AMHY NI ‘SHOIIW2ITENd H200d%d J2II0N 0Z0Z SNILZEW MMOL TWANNY Q0 " 8FS5-T-¢
SFE g BLT LHIWELYLS ATOC STY¥D ILID LERFIHCD Q0 " ge5-1-€
LLIER LL GF ZAET/L-9T/9 TO000-LA0ZLGS989 HMOHAATAL SSATEIIM MOZTWEN CEQZSST/L-9T/9 THOHSETIL 00 LeS-T-¢
9t £T°891 0Z0E/0E/9 FONVENSHI INIWNLOTIHNING A0 LNIWNIYIYIId STONITIL MOTLESHESHOD LEIMEOTIWANN A0 ETS-T-£
FFZ 5769871 IHAMIALYLES Lenony  JIHS d079 Ay SS04dd 30T SLIAANIT HLIYIH a0 e05-T-€
BLIER 66°LFI IHIAILELE LEnony  SIOHMITTII A0 TY¥LNIAD YLT1d3d0 SLIAANED HLTYHEH A0 s05-T-E€
HOISIAIO FATIVALSINIWNIY T 3dag
aM0d J¥od TP¥EENED £ pungd

T9°0F9 aMnNd IOMWISISSY TWdENID £ pung Icd Teicl

19 0%9 0 3dag zeag yEacl
BET T9°0F3 LHAWALYLS JMOr STdYD ILID CSORPTSLETE-DE0E IASWI-0IWOD Q0" TOL-0-2
o adag
aud FONWMILSISEW TWYUENID £ pung

CZ 6LEHR ArNd HMGL TVYINIS T pung Iod Telcl

£0 LeE 'R MOISIAID Sd055355% 8 3deg o3 T=icl
EETER Qo0 Ly LTEH FNIINAdHES g3DWIaTd-ddy0TdNd 430 AYMHSIH JIHSHMOL V13 38 INILNIJEIS JI32vTddd-ddEcTdxd Q0" 695-8~-1

BEET EETES INEWALYLS HNne SIUYD ILID WE¥E IYEL-VHOTAATIL 00" B95-8-
LEEER Q" FOS FHYMLIOS SSEO0W HLOWEY TOMI OMILINSHOD WED SUYMLAOS S5HIDYW TLOWAY 00" 596-8-1
are BoF1 INEWALYLS K100 JE¥D SSIHISAE 343 ATHINOW-HOOZ A0 595-8-1
HOLSIATI SHOSSESSY ¢ 2dag
aMnd MMOL TYEIENED T pung
F YosyD JUNOWY UoT3dTIOS3] SOTOAUT Iocpuap, oS3 SUTT SI0ToAUT Isqunopy TIo
LIAnY odwvod
dI%d

GAZITENENO0 drysumol eTd :49d
LEZOZ/OTSB0 — 0E0E/LO/L0 SEHIVT LsS0d LTd9OdYH - I380
6/5 :=beg dTHSHMOL WTE H0d Id0ddd MOILNEIYISIO TS FII0OANI WY 9F:TT DEZ0ESTI/ 80



96TEG BBES INAHALYLS RINC  2IAGFS LIdHYD L0430 JHCH dOLS-Y3LYM I1TTAIND Q0 gg5-0-F
0LZER Q0-eL HS¥O YWISIANN HING 1ddNS 5 FUWHE H004L JHOY HSWO WY¥LSIAYN 2108 00" 295-0-F
S6TER L6 BE IHEWILYLIS RIOL  JIMddS LId¥4d L0430 EWCH F50H Ld ST 00" 295-0-F
9616 FE LT INEWALYLS ATNr JIAEAS LIJddD LOd3d ZHOH SEITdd0S SNINYATD 00" 295-0-F
96 1E6 96761 INAWILYLS AI00 JIAEAS LIJTIdD LOd3d JHOH HIZILINYS JHYH o0 295-0-F
TAIER 021 SHOLOENNDGD H0ITTd5 Lind ANTAFICD TYNALSYA SUOLOHNNOD dII'TdS LLO" Q0" 295-0-F
OB IER 0F "00E a3d FENT ¥v41234ds JHI S3 NIISKOD JTd FANT VALIALS 00" E95-0-F
SHIEB i00"ZLED dCd LIZYE02 ANE/HMYEALEE-9026T HIWOLSAS NIWIINDT dIMO4 HOIDNITIV 240d¥ JALIVIS LIIHH0D A0H/NEnNLId 00" Z295-0-F
SHILCH 09" F1s d0d YEIMYLS,/dCO0T NIYHD-90E5T dIWOLSNDS NIWAINDE dEMOE HOISMITHY 240 dILEWLE /A00T HIVHD 00" 296-0-F
D6IER £6°96L HLE 30T/M Sd44 T dTOOCHNY ONI 54 AdISHOD HiIZ 0T/ /¢ 23" TN JTODOUHY 00" T95-0-F
06TER IT°9EF'T dY3'I2 ST WalT0 0102 XFTISIIA ONI 53 NdISHOD H9EI0 5T W4ITO dT09 XITISIIA 00 T195-0-F
06TES LB BBE'T HIZ $0T/M D484 THO JToO0EY JNI 54 AdISHOD HId 50T/ 939 THO QI0O0MEY o0 T95-0-F
Q6TE6 Ik "G6E HLE %0TM 249 IR0 JTOD0WAY JNI 54 AdISHOD HLE 507TM 244 THO JTODOEAY 00" T95-0~F
D6TES TE°605 HLE S0TM 24d THO JTODCEY ONI 54 AH3ISHOD HLE %07 2349 THLD JTODOHAY 00 T95-0~F
06TER kT 1E9 d¥3T §T WUITN QT02 XITESEIA NI 5S4 AddASHOD UYd10 51 VUL dT09 XETI54I1d o0 T95-0-F
T1ZER 00-oot WHONHEES "H -@dd LSEL 90N€d-2dd  IL A0 STYWISIAI0 dIHSHMOL 34 1531 9nd0-d4d 00" STS5-0-F
T1EE6 000t HAJNELS H-AHEND ASOCHOWIEWETZ IL 40 STWIZIAS0 dIHSHMOL HEADNI4S "9-1d3n0 ISN0OHINIEEITD 00 S15-0-F
BOTER W SPMOAING OLOWd TII¥4dY SATLOITATd SHIO0A NN 00" ST5-0-F
BOCZER OF" 91T SIMIHS WE0AINN OLOWd THEWddY FATLIOETIEE SIUTHS WIOIIND 00 sT5-0-F
SEC LLTES QE0Z/08/9 HONVHNSHI LHNIAWACTIWIENO 20 LNAWIgwddd SIONITTI NOTIWSNAdWOD LIEWAOTIHANN QO ETS-0-F
FFE SE°90L°S IHEMIIYLS LSNINY HIHS HNTH WY SS5042 EnTHE SLIAANATD HLTYIH 00 &05-0-F
BLIEE 207 S8F INZEMALYLS LSNONY SICHNITII A0 TY¥INIT YITId SLIAANEE HLT¥IH 00" 6056-0-F
0 3deq
Jwdd LNANYRYEd F pund
F1 8L 0T awMnd a¥od TYYENd9 £ pung Iod Te30]
297 10T ‘81 HOISIALIO HONYNILMIWH b 2deg 204 re30]
08EER 00 88¢ DEQZ/RESI-T/9 — SHITAYAS TYHOISSEACEd IW¥IJ0SSY NOLTIMWEH ITYMID N2IS5dT WITd20dd dvld 0gde Q0 08S-F-E
BOEEE 0¥ "SEE LNI¥d MOTTIER/ZLIHM 023 SHYITIIM-HIMYEHS THIL LMIYd MOTTIRSTLIHM Q00 0BS-F-E
381E6 E¥LEE o3¥ OSH §5°6 0 23S WHH 0D HOS ¥ dAEMYd ddLdd 2349 QSH S°6 d 245 ¥WWH 00 085-F-E
FBIER Z6°EZRT gd L53803 dI0d Wdn 0D HOS R WIEVH ddALdd HI LSE90d HOd [dD Q0 085-F-E
SLEER 967095 dNOLS DNIOQJEd L-¥2 d49W NOILOOYLSNOD HNYIT0N dNOLS DMIJJE"E L-90 Q0" LLS-F—-E
ELTER Q0S5 Ag¥d dd3dq-SMoIS "ONI EZIA-TH Addd dIIE-SHOIS Q0" LLS-F-E
ELZER 00 05E AEOLMEANT AMH TONI EIA-IH LEOLNANNT AMH 007 LLG—F-E
tIcte Z0°29¢ dNOLS DNIJOEd dI9W NOILIOYLSNOD NYITON HHCLS DNIJJdd Q0" LLS-F-E
Elete LT LLT dMOLS DIMIQO3E  JITW NOLLOMALSNOD NRITI0A JHNOLS DNIQddd 00" LLS-F-E
cIZEB a0 s9g HEATITH-I0" SEXFE/FEXPE 0D SIONACHd AWTD UN¥RTION MIAATIH-IDE 9ZXFZ/FZXEFET Q0 LLS—F-E
tOCER QZ Fak Rd HIW aT0D SELYDIEOOY LSIMIIH Fan XTI\ 3700 Q0 LLS-F-E
ZOEEB Q0 86l dAZATIM-3NId ZLTHEM-3dId Jnd UM A0 HSELWM NYITHIANY JIW HHITTIN-INId JLIHM-3dId JAd Q0 LLS-F-E
TOEES O0°STI T-TO0OMATO—ONT JIIYIA-dHND 45T UM J0 JELWM NYITHANY JIW OT-000MAY0-dNE J3dTId-dHD 5T A0 LLS-F-E
ZTDEER 0L s9L'g SI-000MEY0 0E95-3dId Jnd WM A0 HILEM NTITHIWY JIW DT-ACOMATO QEIS-ddId 2Jnad Q0" LLS—F-E
tOEEG 00" F6E'E dNId ELIHM dI3ITIM-DHITAO00,/3dId ADd WM J0 JELWM NYITHIWY JIW HLIHM §ZACTI¥-DNITIOO0D, ddId nADd Q0" LLS-F-E
SEIEG og-se JU¥HILIO-NSIS J4d1S5 Tdd bIx9 "ONI ZIN-TH QYYHIEO-NOIS O3dIS THI FX9 A0 " LLS-F-E
S6TIER 00°"SLB SHOIS/ELS02 "ONI ZIN-TH SNOIS/SL50d Q0" LLS-F-E
SBIER 00 0ET H2IS S55vd LOM Od "ONI ZIN-TIH HOTIS 55¥Wd LOM 0J Q0" LLS=F-E
SeIEE 00 SOE'T 15 NIJJA0D ddddvd LJIgod,/dd dalds DHOT TONI ZIN-TH Jd400 d3ddYd Ladgod fQd FAlED DHNOT Q0 LLS-F-E
SBIEG 00 0Lt SUINUWYH F20THE/NDIS SSW¥d LOM 0Jd ORI ZIA-TH SHIWUYH JOIIHE/NDIS SS¥d LOH OJ Q0 LLS-F-E
SBLIEG 00 SLT SNOIS LEd4LS "ONI ZIN-IH SMOIS LAZULS Q0" LLS—-F—E
BEIELG 66 g1 FEALLYE HLIT A WMOEWH dJ0TEA d0dHL J3d5%0 AYELLYE HLIT AE Q0 LLS-F-E
HOISIATO EINYHIAINIWH F 3dag
qeNg Ja¥od TYdENED £ pund
§ yoauD 1UNOWY uoT1dTIOSa] SOTOAUT IopuS osag BIUTT 82TCAUT Iaqunpy 19
LIONY OH¥od
aIvd
OIZTI TENEO00 drysumo], =74 :°9d
0Z0Z/0T/80 - DZOZ/LO/L0 SEIWA LS04 LIEYDETH 3280
6/9 tabeg JdIHSHMOL ¥TH 9045 Ld0dTd MOLLOEIYMLSIA T9 FOIOANT WY 9F:TT OZ0ZSTISR0



STIELR LL €9 ETISAL 53 TO09S9SE0TRIDON ALIOIHIOIIT HOSIJH HLTYIMNCHMCD /9 £009S9SE0T#4120W LIIDIHLIATE 00" FES-0-5
18156 12 €01 Id M TITT OFGLSTEZFOEID0VW AIIOINIDETH MOSIAH HITWAMNCOWRCD Z/9 O0FQLSTHEZF0#L00W ALIDIYLIATE 00" FES-0-5
089186 0z 6%H Idans 0BE FTOO0ZTITZZ#I00W ALIOIHIOATE MOSIOHE HLTYIMNOWHCD 2/9 FLO90Z2T1Z24100W ALIDIHELOTTE 00" FES-0-5
E51ER FL"TO a4 ESALU0S 0BE L 89ZZ-Z9-B9-T16 SWO S¥0 HOOIN DE0ESFISL-FT/2 S50 00 FES-0-5
LLEEE ooToLL MOILWOITEdY W3IWKNS NETED INITTOE HOILWIITdaY HIHWAS 00" TEZ5-0-5
Iy ELh opTooe”T QEOZ/ R L/ L-E0IAdAS Ad¥ISANYET ITT "HSISHO NATTIH DZ0E/ BT/ L~-ADIAETIS FINWISTHTT 00" TZ5-0-5
ZOELE 06" ¢ OMITANOD E1-M % A0 EII¥e NYITHENY aIH ANILTAN0D ZT-H 00" [25-0-5
ZOEER 00" 0RE MI0S HIITII/IAI4 3¥dd Wi A0 EIIWM NYIIMERY aIH HI0S HILIII/Ad14 Jddd 00" T25-0-5
ZLELE 0D°BS2°1 JD-SUOSHES /OYSAZM/D0ZE WED 02d%WH  ISAS ALLENDES AATIVA M0d D-SHOSHIAS/OWdAEH/Q0ET WID 0OdWH 00 0Z5=-0-5
FARAY 00" 0ER’S 2o-EAT/SYEIRYD  I1SAS ALIMNDES ATTTVA XOJ 30-¥A0 S SYEINTD 00T 0g25-0-5
95EER 6L Gk 30-SI¥H MOILYdOdd00 LSITATHN 20-5LHH 00 025-0-5
EREER 0T 0L FOIAEAS HOLINHIFGILXE KTHINOK TOELNOD 1S3d NINHO 2 B0IAUES HOILWNIWLILNE ATELMOE 00 0E5-0-5
CEELR 11°9L% TANIYdS WUV TUIJ-FONYNIINIWE TRONNY  JIN0d EFdId IWHOLLYMEELNI  §/WEWIV FUIJ-FONYHILNIWE TNy 00" 0E5-0-G
FEZER 00" 01E 0Z0Z/TEAO0T-T/8-ONIHOLINCGH CIdYE,/H41 21T SHIDOTOMHDEL SS4 TE/0T-T/5-SHIYOLINOW OLIWd/Td1d 00T 0E5-0-5S
FEZER 0001z OZ02/TE/0T-T/8-ONIHOLINCGH CIdYs,/a41a 21T SHIDOTONHDEL S54 T 0T-T/8-SHNIYOLINOW OLIWdE,/dd414 37 0E5-0-5
95TE6 836Gk IHIMALYIS AINC  JIAEES LIQFED I0dI0 THOH J0-LHIvd 00 0E5-0-5
GETEH GLTGR 20-SIWH NOILWI0dICD LSYIIIHN J0-5L1YH 00 025-0-5
951EH 6L GF J0-S5I¥H HOILWI0dEcD LSATAINN Jo-SLWH 00" 0Z25-0-5
TETER 86 "Gk INTAIINIS JHNC  JIA¥IS LIOTED I0dI0 ZIWOH {T¥99 1) IMIVI-NONA 00" 025-0-5
TETER 16 05T INIAILYIS INAr  JLAYIS LIOTED 10420 EWOH  ?  (T¥D E) INIV¥E-STTEYI OINDI4 00 0Z5-0-5
IEIER 26°51 INFHALYLS FHAM  JIA¥HS LIOHED I0dE0 EWOH  ddd¥dan¥s/danyd1o-STTavl JINDId 00" 0g5-0-5
TETES LE"F IMEAMELYLS FNAL  DIAYES LIOHED LOd3d ZWOH H3ITIINTS 00" 025-0-5G
TETEE (L6 F) INEMILYLS FNNr  DIAYES LIOHED IOdE0 EWOH EIdVIANTS-dNLId 00°0Z5-0-5
9EZ LE"BIE GZ0Z/08,/9 AINTANSHI LHNIAWACTAWENO A0 INFHINY4ET STOMTITII ROIIWSHIJAOD LHENLOTIAEND 00" £15-0-5
FEE L6559 LNZRIIYIS ISnond FIHS INTE dNV¥ SS0ED ZnTd SIIJIANTE HITVIH 00" RO5-0-5
BLIEE LE Ly LUZNILYLIS I5090W SIONITII A0 TY¥IHII YITad SIIAIANEE HITYIH om.mmmumum
o0 3d=3g
aHNd AINTHILHNIYH d8¥E § pung
ZHST0'LFF QHNE a¥0d INENYWYEd F pund Iod [e30]
ZATETO'LEFF 0 desg Iog TEI0g
COELR 02 FEE HAN ®IK 102 SALYOTESOY LSEMIIH Wdn ¥IW TT00 00" LE8S-0-F
FETER 00 0se e TYACHEY SWOLS/HITAL  OMT SHNOLIATOS FdWD H09d¥ TH¥ACHZE dWOLS/ZTHL 00" LE8S-0-F
0BEZLE GLTEE DEQESBESO-T,/9 — SIDLAWAS TVWHOISSEAOUd JIWIJOSSW NOLTIWWH LTWMID LT YA SEIINGES FSW 6LIQZ 00 €85-0-F
08ELE §8°59¢°¢ DZOESEEZSO-T/9 - SEDIAHAS TWMOISSEA0Hd JI¥IDOSSY NOLTIWWH LI¥MID FIFNIWET IS TUWT ISTU0T 00" Z285-0-F
09EL6 GELBAL'IT DZ02/82/9-1/9 - SEDIAHAS TIVHOISSEIOEd IWIDOSSY HOLTIHYH LTYMID FOWHIVAD FAWT L5I90d 0202 00" Z858-0-F
BLECE 0 S05"ERE [# LWd-HNOISIAIOQENOS EXWl LSAE0E  *°00 NOLIDOYLSHOD MOHOWY 14 INd-NOISIATIEOS d¥¥I ISTH0d 00" 285-0-F
CT1ELH Z0°Z9E FNOLS SMNIQQEYS  ELYW MOLIINELSHOD WeIT0A FH0LS IHITaIE 00" Z2895-0-F
£TECH Z9°1LT AMOLS DMIQIEd  EL¥W MOLLJOELSHOD NYlT0n EHCIS OHITOAdE 00" Z285-0-F
Z1ECH 0oooot g0 LSTE0d N F90FZ-HH ID9 9EXEZ 02 SLONOOUd AWID IWWITOA 90 IST40d N FOORZ-HNM IDE SEXEE 00" Z285-0-F
01gEs 00 0SE TTId HNYEI2 dAXIN SALYDTIOOY YE&0S TIIA NYTID JENIH 00" E85-0-F
0TIEES 00" 00E TTI3 NYETID dAXLIN SALYOTEOOY W34ns TIId HYTTII QFNIH 00" 2895-0-F
FAILTAY 00" 8kF ANId TLIHM IIIATIA-IMITEO002,/IETd ADd  ¥M IO UEIWM WYIIYINY OIM ZELIHM EE30TIN-9MIT4002/3dId A4 00" E285-0-F
ZOZED 09" ZEF'T Wl LSFE0d N FOOFZ-HOILDES OQZIW¥TI ADd WM A0 UEIEM WYDIIYNENY dIM ZdE0d N pO0RZ-MOILIIS d3¥¥TI/ald 00" Z285-0-F
ZOZES 0O GLT X8 ONEZY TEEOEC 2 SE ¥a5 L 0T  ¥M A0 EIIVM HYIIUINY dIW 2¥" ONE" FFY9EQ ZE SE €aS W01 00 Z285-0-F
ZOEES 0E"LOE 12 FAMOE000M TS0TZ-ZdId Jad WM A0 HIIVM NWIITUINY JIN LD AM0EJOOM TSO0TZ-3dId Jnd 00" 285-0-F
TOZES 0T Z0T°FT AWI IOWHIVET NI HATIUYH HOTILOOELSHOD HEMIS OWlYH dWT FOWHIVIA HT HNETIUYH 00" Z85-0-F
BETED 00°5E8 TICSA0I QFEITEIATAd  DJIAYUIAS TYIMIIYM S,dH3LSET TIOSdOL QIZIEaATOd 00" Z85-0-F
LETES 0oToo0‘t {FSW} ELYMHWHOLS-ORTTIIE [Z02-54 WdE SIONITII (FSH)EILYMWEOLS-SHITIIE TZ02-Ad 00" Z85-0-F
0 3dag
aNNE a¥0d ININYWLEd 7 pung
# yoaYD JUTLOUTT uotidriosag aoToaul Iopuaf Js8 [UTT S2TONUT I=quny T9
LIONY J4d¥od
aoI%d
=z ITYNInor drysunc] e1d :49d
Q0Z0Z/0T/80 — QE0Z/L0/L0 SEIVA 1SCd LAgwodwia Ies
6/ 1abeg dIHSHMOL WTId Jd04 19043y MOILNEIYLISIq TS HIDI0AMI WY 9%:1T QZ0Z/TT/B0



587552

anna FOMEHIINIYR AHILIWID 9 pung o3 Te3sl

557552 g 3dag 104 TeIOL
LOZER F90S HATIVYL d3M0M-S1T0d8 SHSIddEHLNT SWWdY "% "4 HITIVIL HAMOW-5LT09 00" F95-0-9
GOZES ELLT SIdY¥d ddMOK 2¥W3S SIddd OLOY WdWi S1dWd 93IMCH 29%W2S 00" F95-0-9
SBIES cOLE SLEWd JAWNWIEL MYS-90EST HIH0ISND HNINEIN0E WIMCd HOLDNITEY ENIT dIMWIYL 0a” ¥95-0-9
GSTES AT 0FT QZ0E/BSL—-6/9 EISTFEEERSF LOOW LNIAdS IINO T - TI32-ENCHdITEL 00" ZES-0-9
0 adag
arnd FOWVHILNINK AHELENED 9 pung

SO LLT'5E amnd FONWHNELMIYW Hdg¥d & pPung Iog TEIOL

GO LLT"9E g 3dag 103 TEIOL
Z5EZEG 00" 8TT WEHNYE SHOILYTLTEIN0D SHIYISHITS HANNYE SHOILFTIOLYEDN0D 00 555-0-5
BFLES 00 00s't EFEESERT O LHEANLS H¥HITH HILTH THNOSSIW 40 ALISHEATINA FEZSEFT OI INIAGNLS NYMIAEM HILWH 00" 555-0-5
LFTES 00 00s ‘T [£SZEAZET JI-LLOITTE O WIONT ALISHEANIND EHHOOSdIT TE5EEHEET OI-LLOTTTA O WIOAT 00" 555-0-5
9FTES 00008 ‘T ZEZTLETOS AI-LNAYTIYM “L HILIZEWZIITE IAINO JLWLS RETTYA ONTED ZTL6T09 JI-LNAWTIVA "L HIFHYZITH 00 °555-0-5
SFIES 00 00s ‘T CHETOTOLS WIN-HSTWM WRNIMIH SIONITII d0 ALISHEAINO ZHETOISLS NIO-HSTEM YHHNIMIE 00 S55-0-5
PFIES 00008 T BERGP-FEEOD AI-HOLdWYES SETEVHDI ALISHIAIND dNTENE  BEFIF-FEL00 AI-MOLAWYHS SHTAWHD 00" 555-0-5
EFTESD 00°005°T TI98969000 OQI-NWI0ON dIAYT d2IA40 S, dusdnd TT2869000 TI-NYTON JIAWT Q0 555-0-5
ZFIED 00 005’1 LBSEAETO JI-EHd0D HLIAEWZIITA HILWNAS 210438 I0 LESESETD OI-3Hd09) HILIWE LT 00 555-0-95
TRIES 09 005" T TI090%21TE dIEMON-3 HIESWHDS SEWY.  SU3ATINO SIONITII NY3LSYd 09092TH diadWin-d1 NIYgO¥HIS SHWWYC 00 555-0-5
LIZESD G665 S dd dSAddns 08E TO-60T900FLD2% dILWM HOIENZ I¥¥T J0 ISWTTIIA JIZ/L-6L0/9 dd ESKEUNS 08E SALWM 00 " FES-0-5
ER AR 0E"LE L-6T/9 Hdwd XOMM D0-EL9900%L20W d3iWM HOTHAZ HAWT A0 ISWTTIIA (202 /TE/L-61/9 MEWd XONM HHLYM 00" FES-0-5
0 3dag
aMnd BONYHNIIMIYF dd¥d § Pung
# Yosuo JUTLOUrY uoT3dTIiosag =o0ToAUT Iopusp a8 SUTT 22TOAUT Iagquny 19

LIONY OQ4gvod
ardd

JIZITEHNIO0L drysumol 2Td Ed
QEQZ/0T/80 - DEOLZ/LOSLO SIIWA ISCd LAGYOEYW IS5
6/a :2beg ATHSHMOL %14 ¥0d LE0dTd NOILAGIYISIO 19 Z3T0ANT WY 95:TT 0Z0Z/TT/B0



OF "BVE "LBS

ispung TTIY JI0d TR105

S5°9G8¢ BLMIVH R93LdNWdd 9 pung
SO LLTT9E OHYNILRIYH Wd¥d § pund
ZEETO LEF av¥0d IHINYWEEd & pund
FT E8L'0T na avod TWEENIS £ opund
9 0F9 WISISSY TWEINgS ¢ pung
EZ 6LF 88 nd NMol TYEENdS 1 pung
ISTRIOL pUnd
# ¥o=Ud JuUnowy uocT3dTIosa] =2O0TOoAUT Iopu=p 283 [UTT 2ITOAUT I=gunp TS
LIOny J8w0od
aivd
AAZITYNEOOC drysumo] v19 :4d

&/6 :abeg

0Z0EZ/0T/80 - QEOE/L0/L0 SHIWD 1504

dIHSHMOL W13 ¢0d Id0d3d HMOILNEGTHLSTO TS FOIOANT

LAYROEER - L2S])
WY 9F:TT QZ0E/TLSE0



08/10/2020 03:39 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1%

User: CATHY 5
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 07/01/2020 TO 07/31/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOQUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Descriptien 07/01/2020 Debits Credits 07/31/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 625,836.24 127,323.63 387,007.58 366,152.29
102.02 CS5/CDARS @.5%-10/22/20-6M0 550,378.01 0.00 0.00 550,378.01
104.03 BARR.1.66%-18M0-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 267,9221.96 126.12 0.00 268,048.15
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 425,500.14 200,062.88 0.00 625,563.02
108.00 INLAND-CD #939262 9/30/20 3MO 37,018.79 12.17 0.00 37,030.96
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,438,121.79 327,524.87 387,007.58 2,378B,639.08
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 36,774.23 9,580.58 27,504.43 18,850.38
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 94, 386.86 25,047 .33 0.00 119,434,189
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 131,161.09 34,627.91 27,504.43 138,284.57
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110180 319,1985.46 43,006.78 172,125.18 190,077.06
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,253,509.47 150,628 .62 0.00 1,404,138.09
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,572,704.83 183,635.40 172,125.18 1,594,215.15
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#11015%2/110190 490,070.10 62,673.51 287,662.60 265,081.01
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 79,847.80 12,556.80 7,350.00 85,054 .60
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 432,194.52 225,116.38 0.00 657,310.90
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,002,112.42 300,346.69 295,012.60 1,007,446.51
Fund 5 PARK MATINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 185,710.78 9,781.81 140,496.86 64,985.73
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,460.76 48.02 0.00 128,508.78
107.01 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 22,516.95 100,011.27 0.00 122,528.22
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 346,688.49 109,841.10 140,496.8¢6 316,032.73
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110150 19,027.72 573.70 883 .60 18,717.82
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 231, 9975 .59 116.33 0.00 232,091.92
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 251,003.31 630.03 B83.60 250,809.74

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,741,792.03 966,666.00 1,023,030.25 5,685,427.78



08/10/2020 03:40 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REEORT FCR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
User: CATHY ,
it R - FERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0=-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 118,526.95 976,761.69 2,056,563.00 1,079,801.31
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,761.71 6,109.54 11,000.00 4,890.46
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 247.70 19,419,48 18,000.00 (1,419.48)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 46.50 25,291.47 28,000.00 2,708.53
Total Dept 0 120,582.86 1,027,582.18 4,080,088.00 3,052,505.82
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 296.71 0.00 {296.71)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 296.71 0.00 (296.71)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 {4,175.00) 16,850.00 21,025.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUE RECOVERIES 0.00 (3,425.00) 9,575.00 13,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES (1,451.00) {1,501.00) 20,000.00 21,501.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SFRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION (1,451.00) (9,101.00) 57, 625.00 66,726.00
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 1,969.00 1,969.00 1,500.00 (469.00)
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCCME 150.00 1,779.32 0.00 (1,779.32)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 562.00 2,438.00 75,000.00 72,561.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 4,079.80 25,000.00 20,920.20
1-6-410.03 MEAT, RECOVERIES 2,007.00 g,540.00 18,000.00 5,460.00
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,430.00
Total Dept & — SENIOR DIVISION 4,688.00 21,877.12 125,000.00 103,122.88
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 34,87 0.00 (34.87)
1-7-410.01 DIAL=A=RIDE RECOVERIES 166.75 501.75 7,000.00 6,4498.25
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 616.00 8,000.00 7,384.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 756.00 10,000,00 9,244.00
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 166.75 1,908.62 25,000,00 23,091.38
Dept 8 — ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 83,73 0,00 (83.73)
Total Dept B = ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 83.73 0,00 (83,73)
TOTAL REVENUES 123,986.61 1,042,647.36 4,287,713.00 3,245,065.64
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 16,577.34 50,307.03 165,000.00 114,692,897
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 1,582.51 6,852.88 24,500,00 17,6847.12
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1-1-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,218.48 3,699.49 13,000.00 9,300.51
1-1-512.00 IMRF 1,180.30 3,581.87 12,000.00 8,418.13
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 420.60 1,239.05 1,500.00 260.95
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 710.38 2,766.43 20,000,00 17,:233.87
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 512.81 2,266.15 7,000.00 4,733.85
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 293.01 903.85 7,000.00 6,096.15
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 29.90 2,000.00 1,970.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 514.28 10,300.00 9,785.72
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 649.21 3,500.00 g,850.79
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 155.08 3,468.70 10,000.00 6,531.30
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 78.20 $00.00 421.80



08/10/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIPR Page: 2/9
User: CATHY .
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y0 BALANCE 2020-11 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2020 0173112020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 31.31 1,217.55 6,000.00 4,782._45
1-1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPBMENT 0.00 179.85 2,000.00 1,820.15
1=-1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 14.99 2,237.97 14,000.00 11,762.03
1-1=568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 34_20 169.086 5,300.00 5,130.94
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 5,000.00 4,740.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 22,731.01 109,954 .47 1,375,450.00 1,265,4985.53
Dept 2 = ELECTED QFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 10,000.00 30,000.00 20,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.68 4,186.71 12,500.00 B,333.29
1-2-503.00 AS3SESSOR 7,196.08 28,784.32 87,000.00 58,215.68
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00
1-2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 6,666.72 20,000.00 13,333.28
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 333.32 1,000.00 666. 68
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 B,500.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 961.60 3,846.43 13,000.00 9,153.57
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.36 2,049.44 6,500.00 4,450.56
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED QFFICIALS 15,211.73 60,846.94 198,500.00 137,653.06
Dept 3 = SQCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3=500.00 SALARIES 21,673.48 63,996.44 200,000.00 136,003.56
1=-3=509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 1,823.11 3,614.68 25,500.00 21,885.32
1=3=510.00 HRA 0.00 (10.00) 4,750.00 4,760.00
1-3=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,632.58 4,836.82 16,000.00 11,163.18
1-3=512.00 IMRE 1,466.26 4,402.78 15,000.00 10,597.24
1=3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 348.20 1,415.34 1,800,00 384.66
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE .00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1-3-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 271.78 1,097.57 3,900.00 2,802.43
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 209,29 645.59 3,000.00 2,354.41
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 435.00 2,000.00 1,565.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 169.85 1,200.00 1,030.15
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUMDIMNG 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 32,000.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.49 138.75 1,000.00 86l1.25
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 239.05 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 881.90 1,300.00 418.10
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 225.12 1,022.23 8,000.00 6,977.77
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN B,155.75 24,467.25 33,000.00 B,532.75
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 36,106.11 107,114.18 361,300.00 254,185.8B2
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 9,103.60 28,085.99 123,000.00 94,904.01
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 655.97 655.97 8,500.00 7,844.03
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-5-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 696.44 2,149.35 9,400.00 7,250.65
1-5-512.00 IMRF 402 .28 1,118.5839 4,500.00 3,381.01
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 448.50 1,144.29 2,500.00 1,355.71
1-5-524.00 MUTRITION 59.49 B4 _53 5,000.00 4,915.47
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 64.56 257_HBB BOO.0O 542.12
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 150.00 150.00 500.00 350.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 14.77 51.57 1,000.00 948.43
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 66.24 750.00 683.786
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 500.00 900.00
1=5=550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
1-5=-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 B0OD.0O 800.00
1=5=558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
1=5-561.00 FUEL/CIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=-5=562.00 PROGRAM SUFELIES 23,35 308.59 6,000,00 5,691.41
1=5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 500.00 382.00
1-5-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,200,00 1,200,00




88/10/2223Y03:40 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Fage: 3/9
S58r:
DR: ELA TOWNSHIE PERICD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR 1D BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2020 01/31/2010 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION 11,618.96 34,191.40 182,200.00 148,008.60
Dept & = SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 28,818,885 93,520.42 294,000.00 200,479.58
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,439.97 6,412.98 25,000.00 18,587.02
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,119.52 6,899.01 23,000.00 16,100.99
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,985.74 6,116.58 19,900.00 13,783.44
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 592.52 2,296.39 2,800.00 a3 61
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,831.53 2,000.00 168.47
1-6-524.00 MUTRITION 1,370.30 4,309.74 13,000.00 8,690.26
1-6-525.00 LUMCH & LEARN PRESENTATICMNS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 523.84 2,289.67 6,500.00 4,210.33
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 325.00 (878.086) 5,000.00 5,878.086
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 682.00 §92.00 9,250.00 8,358.00
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 14.77 933.37 15,000.00 14,066.63
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 37.49 83.21 1,500.00 1,416.79
1-6-547.00 PROGRAMS 125.00 417.54 80,000.00 73,582 .46
1-6-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0,00 102.50 10,000.00 9,897.50
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 121.22 217.16 2,000.00 1,78B2.84
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OTL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 PROGRAM SUPFPLIES 4,85 444,35 4,000.00 3,555.65
1-6-563.00 BRUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0,00 1,584,85 3,400.00 1,815.15
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 133.54 2,000.00 1,866.46
1-6-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 3,650.00
1-6-588.00 SEMIOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept & = SENTOR DIVISION 38,161.07 127,606.76 546,000.00 418,393.24
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7=500.00 SALARIES 14,801.35 42,208.04 132,000.00 89,791.9¢6
1=7=509_00 HEALTH BENEFITS 552.98 2,380.00 B,500.00 6,110.00
1-7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,121.89 3,197.863 11,000.00 7,802,37
1-7-512.00 IMRF 921.70 2,604.17 10,000.00 7,395.83
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFEMSATION 253.60 1,047.44 1,400.00 352.56
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 Q.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,333.00 4,000.00 1,667.00
1-7=-532.00 TELEFHONE 32_.28 148,97 1,800.00 1,350.03
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 175.94 18,000.00 17,824,086
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REFAIRS 0.00 0.00 g,000.00 B,000.00
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMNANCE 135.49 359.98 B,000.00 7,640.02
Total Dept 7 - TRANSFORTATION DIVISION 17,875.29 54,874.17 206,450.00 151,575.83
Dept 8 - ASS5ESS0RS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 28,935.21 BG,33B.05 320,000.00 233,661.95
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 4,408.06 18,670.72 &68,000.00 49,329.28
1-8-510.00 HERA B6.46 1,571.88 9,000.00 7,428.12
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,150.96 6,6846.12 26,000.00 19,353.88
1-8-512.00 IMRF 1,835.81 5,739.88 22,000.00 16,260.12
1-8-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 273.88 2,025.31 2,700.00 674.69
1-8-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 370.37 1,481.12 5,000.00 3,508.88
1-8-534.00 UTILITIES 334.8%6 1,032.95 5,000.00 3,967.05
1-8-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-8-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-8-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00
1-8=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 1,230.58 4,000.00 2,769.41
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-8-546.00 DUES/FEES 367.61 1,277.88 &,500.00 5,222.12
1-B=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 54 .72 172.75 1,750.00 1,577.25
1-8=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,345.81 2,500.00 (1,845.81)
1-8=561.00 FUEL/OIL D.00 146.88 1,500.00 1,353,12
1-B=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 182.19 2,507.34 20,000.00 17,492,666
1=8=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 59.23 59.23 500.00 440,77
1-B=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 347,68 393.57 2,500.00 2,106.43
Total Dept B = ASSESS0RS DIVISION 39,417.15 133,650.08 506,025.00 372,374.92




0B/10/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /9
User: CATHY
DE: FLA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 02021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2020 0773112020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 181,125.32 628,238.00  3,375,925.00 2,747,887.00
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND: .
TOTAL REVENUES 123,986.61 1,042,847.36 4,287,713.00 3,245,065.64
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 181,125.32 628,238.00 3,375,925.00 2,747,687.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {57,138.71) 414,409.36 911, 788.00 497,378.64



08/10/2020 03:40 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/9
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020:21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2020 0773172010 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 9,577.28 25,296.75 37,680.00 12,383.25
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 50.63 156.39 1,000.00 843.61
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120,698.00 120,698.00
Total Dept 0 9,627.81 25,453.14 159,378.00 133,924.86
TOTAL REVENUES 9,627.91 25,453.14 159, 378,00 133,924.86
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,623.97 4,927.91 20,000.00 15,072.09
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 124,23 376.98 1,600.00 1,223.02
2-0-512.00 IMRF 115.62 350.85 1,500.00 1,149.15
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 640.61 2,210.94 80,000.00 77,789.086
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASS5ISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,504.43 7,866.68 123,800.00 115,933,.32
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,504.43 7,866.68 123,800.00 118 O 332
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 9,627.91 25,453.14 159,378.00 133,924,860
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,504.43 7,866.68 123,B800.00 115,933.32
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 7,123.48 17,586.46 35,578.00 17,991.54




85/10/32$3Y03=40 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/9
S5er:
el - PERTOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-2i AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 10,466.92 104,236.18 250,400.00 146,163.82
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,840.45 6,382.60 10,000.00 3,617.40
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 659.82 2,045.49 1,000.00 (1,045.49)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 526.84 526.84 5,000.00 4,473.16
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REFAIRS 332.61 727.62 5,000.00 4,272.38
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 3,574.39 96,599.92 162,000.00 65,400.08
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 6,147.25 33,521.83 20,000.00 (13,521.83)
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 9,545.00 14,636.25 10,000.00 (4,636.25)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . TNCOME/VILL.KILDEER 8,250.57 18,289.12 20,000.00 1,710.88
Total Dept 0 41,343.85 276,965.R5 1,304,781.00 1,027,815.15
TOTAL REVENUES 41,343.85 276,965.85 1,904,781.00 1,627,815.15
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 3,485.00 36,428.75 72,500.00 36,071.25
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.65 1,166.61 12,500.00 8,333.39
3-1-509.,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,626.43 7,027.16 24,500.00 17,472.84
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 316.37 1,113.26 5,000.00 3,886.74
3-1-512.00 TMRF 248.13 B13.72 4,000.00 3,186.28
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 168.13 347.17 700.00 3152.83
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,591.00 29,000.00 2,40%.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET BB5 .77 1,510.41 7,000.00 5,489.5%
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 78.24 4,000.00 3,921.76
3-1-540.00 PRINTING (14.95) 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 236.00 1,000.00 764.00
3-1-548.,00 PUBLIC NOTICES 14.95 14.395 500,00 4B5.05
3-1-549,00 PERS . PROF.REPL. TA¥~-VILL.REFUND 1,272.17 Ty 27217 4,000.00 2,727.83
3=1=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.82 571.31 3,000,00 2,428.69
3=1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 687.99 2,500.00 1,812.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 9,096.47 80,858.74 182, 950,00 102,091.26
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 705.75 9,500.00 8,794.25
3-4=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 100.28 5,000.00 4,899.72
3=-4=534.00 UTILITIES 355.03 1,647.60 7,500.00 5,852.40
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
3=4=562.00 OFERATING SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
3=4=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 63.68 1,233.66 4,000.,00 2,766.34
3-4=567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 1,166,.82 2,261.83 30, 000.00 27,738.17
3=4=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 7,408.65 11,599.24 45,000.00 33,400.76
3=4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 1,606.48 5,042.36 40, 000,00 34,957.64
3=-4=580.00 PAVING 134,50 682.00 785,000.00 784,318.00
3=-4=599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3=4=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 10,737,168 23,272.72  1,393,500.00 1,370,227.28
TOTAL EXEFENDITURES 19,833,863 104,131.446 1,576,450,00 1,472,318.54
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 41,343.85 276,965.85 1,904,781.00 1,627,815.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,833,863 104,131.46 1,576,450,00 1,472,318.54
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 21,510.22 172,834,39 328,331.00 155,496.61



08/10/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELZ TOWNSHIF Page: /9
User: CATHY .
B A ANELD PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Reveanues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 62,628.67 516,116.40 1,086,877.00 570,560.60
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 168.02 599.01 2,000.00 1,400.99
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 5.25 5.25 131,000.00 130,994.75
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 48,444 .28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
4-0-410.02 RORD BONDS 300.00 500.00 25,000.00 24,500.00
Total Dept 0 63,101.94 565,664.94 1,941,128.00 1,375,463.06
TOTAL REVENUES 63,101.94 565,664.94 1,941,128.00 1,375,463.06
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 40,754.75 118,941.83 455,000.00 336,05B8.17
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 4,984.50 21,296.10 100,000.00 78,703.90
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,036,534 8,844.42 35,000.00 26,155.58
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,901.73 8,241.30 33,000.00 24,75B.70
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 53.77 2,486, 44 3,200.00 713.56
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 117.76 3,832.11 6,000.00 Z,167.89
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 2,689,84 50,000.00 47,310.16
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES (9,415.26) 1,460.43 7,500.00 6,039,57
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 8,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4-0-570.00 RCOAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 3TORM WATER 19,289,17 33,439,33 725,000.00 691,560.67
4-0-584,00 STREET LIGHTS 945,09 3,780.,29 12,000.00 8,219.71
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 54,70 70,000,00 69,940.30
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 1,197.65 20,000,00 18,802,135
4-0-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000,00 10,000.00
4-0-600,00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0,00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept D 62,667.85 214,569.44 1,869,200.00 1,654,630.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,667.85 214,569.44 1,869,200.00 1,654,630.58
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 63,101.94 565,664.94 1,941,128.00 1,375,463.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,667.85 214,569.44 1,869,200.00 1,654,630.56
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 434.09 351,095.50 71,928.00 (279,167.50)



0B/10/2020 03:40 PBM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: B/9

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERTOD ENDING 07/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = BARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 3,729.12 133,812.00 297,316.00 163,504.00
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 73.13 150.41 500.00 149,59
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALAMNCE 0.00 D.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 D.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Total Dept 0 9,802.31 133,962.41 587,170.00 453,207.59
TOTAL REVENUES 9,802.31 133,962.41 587,170.00 453,207.59
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 16,944.75 46,194.75 125,000.00 78,805.25
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 689.34 2,799.086 8,500.00 5,700.94
5-0-510.00 HRA .00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,285.84 3,502.59 10,000.00 6,497.41
5-0-512.00 IMRF 733.77 2,204.29 9,500.00 7:,295.71
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 319.27 1,028.95 1,700.00 671.05
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,136.17 2,622.00 20,000.00 17,378.00
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 6,476.00 15,512.45 50,000.00 34,487.55
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 872,93 3,168.50 18,000.00 14,831.50
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 12,000.00 12,000.00 15,000.00 3,000.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPFLIES .00 251.84 15,000.00 14,748.16
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS Q.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 40,458.07 89,284,43 385,350.00 296,065,57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,458.07 89,284.43 385,350.00 296,065.57
Fund 5 - PFARK MATINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 9,802.31 133,962.41 587,170.00 453,207.59
TOTAL EXPEWNDITURES 40,458,07 B9,284_43 385,350.00 296,065.57

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (30,655.78) 44,677.98 201,820.00 157,142.02



08/10/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/9
User: CATHY .
DB ELA TOWNSHID PERTOD ENDING 07/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2020 0773171020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 571.-71 4,708.19 9,917.00 5,208.81
6=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 118.32 372.00 1,000.00 628.00
6=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6=0=410.01 FATRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,000.00 12,000.00 11,000.00
Total Dept 0 £90.03 6,080.19 271,754.00 265,673.81
TOTAL REVENUES 680.03 6,080.19 271,754.00 265,673.81
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0=500.00 SALARIES 346.14 1,038.42 5,000.00 3,961.58
6-0=508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAXY 26.48 79.45 400.00 320.55
6=0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6=-0=521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 337.00 337.00 65,000.00 64,663.00
6-=0=522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 5,000.00
6=0=523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 140.16 236.82 500.00 263.18
6-0=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 £.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 33.82 282.76 4,000.00 3,717.24
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 133.00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 883,60 2,107.45 193,750.00 191,642.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 883,60 2,107.45 193,750,00 191, 642.55
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6590.03 6,080.19 271,754.00 265,673.81
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 883.60 2,107.45 193,750.00 191,642.55
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (193.57) 3,972.74 78,004.00 74,031.26
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 248,552.65 2,050,773.89 9,151,224.00 7,101,150.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 307,472.90 1,046,197.46  7,524,475.00 6,478,277.5%4
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (58,920.25) 1,004,576.43 1,627,449.00 622,872.57



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 7/7/2020 to 8/10/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 511.76
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 31,158.37
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,771.78
ILLINQIS MUNICIPAL 17,661.45
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 172.68
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 96,748.24

Total Payroll 152,185.83






To: Ela Township Board
From: lJim Dalbec
Re: Board Report

July 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

We decided to mail a flyer for the entire month of July to each member in our Ela 55+ database
and hoped that would help encourage participation. Our thought was that people wanted to
sign up for programming, but just weren’t fully aware of what we were offering. The response
in regards to the flyer itself was overwhelmingly positive. We received several comments
thanking us for all that we’re doing and impressed with what we were still able to offer,
although that didn’t always translate to more participation. Several of the scheduled
presentations we ended up cancelling, but there were several bright spots. We decided to offer
our 8-week Happiness Course that we had previously offered in person, and were happy to
have 10 participants in that class. The final 4 weeks will take place during August. We also
added outdoor fitness classes for the first time and between 9 total classes held over the course
of the month, we had 61 total participants bringing in an additional 5183 in revenue. People
were absolutely thrilled that we finally had Fitness Classes again, so we anticipate August being
even more popular.

Our meal orders for July were about the same as June with our total coming out to $2,007. We
came to the realization that right now with the building being closed, that meals are the single
most important thing we can offer and focus on. We are seeing a steady stream of participants
with new people adding for the first time on a weekly basis, and many seniors signing up for
lunch nearly every single day. With this in mind, we decided to add Friday meals for August so
that we can provide meals for all interested parties Monday-Friday.

August and September we are hoping to add more Fitness Classes, as well as offering our first
attempt at an outdoor concert in our parking lot (1 in August, and 1 in September). We are
trying to fit in all of the outdoor programming we can until Fall starts, and then it will be back to
the drawing board to try and determine what programs we’re able to run, and how to
logistically pull them off to keep participants safe. Every month has been an adjustment, and
we are continuing to adapt and roll with whatever is required. We share the frustration with
our Senior participants and are continuing to be as positive in our messaging as possible.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Family Services

July 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our groups are continuing to grow in number through ZOOM. We are reaching residents of all ages through Meditation,
Yoga Nidra, Charity Knit & Crochet, DBT and individual and family therapy sessions. We also connect with agencies and
groups such as Stand Up, AITCQY, etc. We continue to receive many, many thanks from residents who are benefiting
from these groups and sessions.

We continue to meet with individuals for therapeutic services and receive referrals from the police departments, fire
department, churches, St. Vincent de Paul and the community. We address mental health, anxiety, depression, family
situations, domestic violence and substance abuse issues. We provide services for all ages from youth to seniors.

Casey, Anna, Taylor and | continue to check in on families, youth and seniors to see if they need support during this
challenging time. We also provide outreach calls to seniors, disabled and isolated residents. When checking in, we assess
and provide support and if needed, we connect them to appropriate services they may need. Karen Kulhman has
completed her stay with us. We anxiously await the arrival of our new interns in September.

Anna and | are working with other entities in the community that provide financial support. Anna has been doing a great
joh working on EA cases. We have been in contact with 5t Vincent, Salvation Army and DHS helping people
needing financial assistance. We have applications for Emergency/General Assistance.

Taylor has been quite busy with residents needing medical equipment. If someone needs equipment, they can call the
office to see if we have the needed equipment and Taylor will put it outside our door for pick up. We are now also taking
equipment returns. Equipment is being sanitized before it goes out again.

Anna participated in a training on Social Anxiety with Youth, as well as a training on Diversity through Zacharias Center
and Warren Township. In August, AITCOY will be presenting DCFS Mandated Reporting Training through ZOOM at Ela.
This webinar will take place August 27", from 1:00-3:00pm. If you would like to join, please register at www.aitcoy.org.
| am grateful to be able to provide clinical mental health services to our community. Thank you for all your support

during these difficult times. Please take care of yourselves. Take a walk, wear a mask, keep your distance and wash your
hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe and remember this too shall pass.

In kindness,

Susan W, Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



July 2020

Dear Ela Township Board.

The Ela Township Youth Summer Club program started this July. It was expected to start July
6" but with 4" of July travel and a lower expected number, we decided to push back the start
until the 13", The Summer Club program got a lot of positive feedback from parents. We had
one parent tell us that she could not stop hearing about one of the group games we played. We
believe that the three-hour time slot was the right amount of time for the program. The kids have
been really enjoying The Summer Club program is set to end August 14",

District 95 has been broadcasting their Board, and Town Hall presentations online. The Youth
Staff has been following those presentations throughout the month of July. We want to support
the School District as best and we can. With the school year approaching, we need to be on the
same page as the School District. Making sure we have necessary communications and we want
to follow their guidelines that they have also set in place.

The Youth Staff have still been helping on the Senior Department side as well. Youth staff have
continued helping with plating, which as of August, Fridays will be added! They have still
helped with grocery runs, the newsletters, and pharmacy runs. They even tried their luck with
helping a senior with a red-light ticket late fee dispute, which ended up being taken back.

The Youth Staff have been very adaptable during this closure time. From a traditional Summer
Camp last year, to an altered one this year, the staff have been very flexible. Helping out
wherever they can, they have been a real pleasure to work with

Thank you for your continued support of our youth programs,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371  Fax: 847-438-0457

HIGHWAY DEPT E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report August 2020

Starry Lane/Forest Lake Subdivision Updates: Archon has finished the storm water project and is
in the process of completing the restoration.

Echo Lake/Forest Lake Subdivision’s paving project has been mostly completed with the
exceptions of specific areas where new curb placement will be installed.

e Total income for August from Village Contracts $69,647.98

o Village of Deer Park — 16 work tickets performed

= Labor charge $4,088.00

» Material charge $419.55
» Equipment charge $202.50
= Totaling $4,710.05
o Village of Kildeer — 55 work tickets performed B
= Labor charge $13,762.00 <
=  Material charge $6,791.18 AN
=  Equipment charge $5,231.25 > 4% 1
= Totaling $25,784.43 ik

o Village of Long Grove — 46 work tickets performed

* Labor charge $21,558.00

* Material charge $8,665.00

* Equipment charge $7,132.50
» Totaling $37,355.50

o Village of North Barrington — 9 work tickets performed

= Labor charge $1.162.00

*  Material charge $276.00

* Equipment charge $360.00
* Totaling $1,798.00

¢ Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 175 work tickets performed

s}

00000000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 2.50 hours

Cemetery — 12 work tickets equaling 41.50 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 13 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 125 work tickets equaling 382,50 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Parks — 27 work tickets equaling 145 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall - 2 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Mowing - 97 work tickets equaling 278.50 hours

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE Jul-20 || Aug-20 | | Sep-20 || Oct-20 || Nov-20 | | Dec-20
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 196
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda 0
Total Number of Rides 196
Revenue Miles - Ela 1049
Revenue Miles - LC 0
Total Miles 1049
Revenue Hours - Ela 117
Revenue Hours - LC 0
Total Hours 117
Days in Service - Ela 22
Days in Service - LC 0

203.4
Fuel Usage (gallons) Reg
Lift Usage 56
Ridership - Senior Trips 0

Ridership - Youth Trips 0



4 3
Elas ik
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 13, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - July 2020
Green Aggregation Program:

Per the direction of the Township Board at the July C-O-W meeting, staff performed reference checks for the Green
Aggregation Program with other participating communities. Upon receiving positive confirmation of the program and
energy supplier, Mc2, staff finalized an agreement with the Township’s energy broker, Diane Elkins, to confirm a 1-year
contract as a Green Energy Partner (purchasing 25% renewable energy certificates) for the October 2020 — October 2021
period and a civic contribution of $20,000 for Ela Township.

Operations Update:

On Monday, July 13, 2020, Town Hall operations resumed normal business hours and fully reopened to the public on
Monday to Thursday, 8am - 5pm, and Friday, 8am - 1pm. Staff continued to operate on a rotational basis with on-site
and remote service delivery across departments throughout the month of July. Township parks and facilities also
reopened to the public in July.

Bids:

Staff drafted and released two bids on Wednesday, July 15, 2020 for the (1) Community Center HVAC Replacement
Project and (2) Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Project. Bid openings took place on Wednesday, July 29, 2020.
Reference checks for qualified bidders were made following the bid openings. Bid results and recommendations have
been prepared for consideration in this August board packet.

Blood Drive:

At the end of July, staff coordinated with the company, Vitalant (formerly known as Lifesource), to have a blood drive
conducted at Knox Park (next to the concession stand) on Wednesday, August 19, 2020 between 12-5pm. Vitalant will
have two blood mobiles onsite to ensure efficiency while fulfilling social distancing needs among other safety protocol for
donors and their staff. One of the perks to blood donors includes a free CV-19 anti-body test. Individuals can schedule
their appointments ahead online if desired.

Project Updates:

Fox Valley Security Systems was onsite to perform the installation of the new security monitoring system and
replacement of the existing security cameras between Friday, July 31 to August 3, 2020. All project work has been
completed.






E1e

TOVVNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 13, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Bid Results for 2020 Communify Center HVAC Replacement Bid
Background:

Per the direction of the Township Board, staff developed bid specifications to replace two existing HVAC split systems at
the Ela Township Community Center. The project includes replacement of the original 25-ton and 10-ton HVAC units in
the existing spaces with higher efficiency units. Per the bid specification, no submitted bids will be withdrawn for a
period of 90 days following the bid opening.

Bid Results:

A “Bid Notice” was published on Wednesday, July 15, 2020 and the bid was placed on the Township’s website. The bid
opening for the 2020 Community Center HVAC Replacement Project took place on Wednesday, July 29, 2020. Seven
sealed bids were received. Staff drafted a bid tab with an overview of the submitted bid pricing, which is attached to this
memo for the Board's review and consideration (see reverse side).

Discussion:

The seven contractors that bid on this project included: Martin Enterprises, Sherman Mechanical, EO5 Mechanical, Cyril
Regan Heating, MG Mechanical, Amber Mechanical, and Mechanical Inc. Staff conducted all necessary reference checks
and reviewed all submitted bids to determine Martin Enterprises as the lowest, responsible and qualified bidder at
$73,263. Staff's recommendation includes a contingency factor of 10% for any potential modifications due to unforeseen
conditions with the proposed project.

Recommendation:

The Township Board is requested to authorize the Township Manager to enter into an agreement with Martin Enterprises
to complete work pertaining to the 2020 Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Bid not-to-exceed a total of $80,589 (includes
10% contingency) to be paid from the Park Maintenance Fund.






P -
) é
lan:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 13, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Bid Results for 2020 Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Bid
Background:

Per the direction of the parks committee and Township Board, staff developed bid specifications to begin Phase 1 of
replacing the Knox Park parking lot, including other recurring, regular maintenance needed such as crack sealing, seal
coating, and restriping all pavement markings. The Knox Park asphalt pavement area that will be scheduled for
replacement includes the North-Central section, which is West of the Town Hall facility. This section will include a full
depth replacement with 4” of binder course and 2” of surface course. Per the bid specification, no submitted bids will be
withdrawn for a period of 90 days following the bid opening,.

Bid Results;

A “Bid Notice” was published on Wednesday, July 15, 2020 and the bid was placed on the Township’s website. The bid
opening for the 2020 Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Project took place on Wednesday, July 29, 2020. Six sealed bids
were received. Staff drafted a bid tab with an overview of the submitted bid pricing, which is attached to this memo for
the Board’s review and consideration (see reverse side).

Dis

The six contractors that bid on this project included: Patriot Maintenance, Behm Pavement Maintenance, Pavement
Systems, Chicagoland Paving, SKC Construction, and Schroeder Asphalt Services. Staff conducted all necessary reference
checks and reviewed all submitted bids to determine Chicagoland Paving as the lowest, responsible and qualified bidder
at $48,502. Staff's recommendation includes a contingency factor of 10% for any potential modifications due to
unforeseen conditions with the proposed project.

Recommendation;

The Township Board is requested to authorize the Township Manager to enter into an agreement with Chicagoland
Paving to complete work pertaining to the 2020 Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Bid not-to-exceed a total of $53,352
(includes 10% contingency) to be paid from the Park Maintenance Fund.






Ela

TOWNSHIP

T E———— =

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 13, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Townghip Manager
Subject: Results for 2020 Ela Township Website Improvement Project

Background:

Per the direction of the Township Board, staff reviewed multiple website vendors to investigate options to redesign the
Ela Township website. The existing Ela Township is very outdated in appearance, does not have much functionality,
lacks a user friendly experience for the public, and has limited support.

nalysis:

Four website vendors were reviewed based upon criteria pertaining to: experience, quality, implementation
timeline/process, support, functionality, appearance, user experience, security, brand enhancement, site management, and
cost-effectiveness. Costs associated with this project include a one-time cost to redesign the website and an annual,
recurring cost to maintain necessary support and updates for the website., Staff narrowed down the website vendors to
two finalists as can be seen in the overview below:

Website Vendors Year 1 Cost Recurring Annual Support Cost
ProudCity $5,200 $1,200
Granicus $7,700 $4,300
Discussion:

The four vendors that were considered for this project included: Prometheum Technologies, ProudCity, Granicus, and
CivicPlus. Staff conducted all necessary reference checks and reviewed all submitted proposals to determine ProudCity
as the lowest, responsible and qualified vendor at $4,000 (one-time) project cost and $1,200 recurring cost. Staff's
recommendation includes a contingency factor of 15% for any potential modifications due to unforeseen conditions with
the proposed project.

Recommendation:

The Township Board is requested to authorize the Township Manager to enter into an agreement with Proud City to
complete work pertaining to the 2020 Ela Township Website Improvement Project for a cost not-to-exceed the budgeted
amount of $6,000 to be paid from the General Town Fund.






Ela Township Employee Travel Policy During COVID-19 Pandemic

During the pandemic, Ela Township is limiting business travel to only that which is essential.
Therefore, travel for professional development or training, as well as other non-essential travel
is temporarily suspended. Personal travel is not prohibited, but to ensure the safest workplace
possible, work restrictions may be placed on employees who travel to certain destinations or host
travelers in their homes from certain locations. Employees who engage in personal travel off
duty, or host travelers in their homes, must notify their immediate supervisor of the following
information:

1. Their travel destination or the location from where guests in their home have traveled;
2. The mode of transportation to and from the destination;
3. The dates of their travel or hosting of travelers in their home.

On a case by case basis, Ela Township will evaluate not only the travel circumstances and
destination, but also the job duties of the individual, as well as current public health alerts and
guidance, to estimate whether the individual employee may pose an unacceptably high risk of
exposure, and therefore, spread of the coronavirus in the workplace.

In all instances, the goal of Ela Township is to provide a safe work environment by reducing the
possible spread of the coronavirus to the greatest extent possible, and to allow employees to
resume their work assignments after travel or resulting from hosting travelers. The Township
will make every effort to allow employees to remain at work regardless of their travel or hosting
of travelers. In some instances, the Township may temporarily modify the employee’s duties, if
possible, to ensure social distancing and/or requiring facial covering throughout the work day,
along with greater hygiene requirements. In extreme instances (i.e. travel to current “hot spots”
and inability of the employee to maintain social distancing throughout the work day) the
employee may be prohibited from reporting to work through the 14-day virus incubation period
or may be required to provide proof of a negative COVID test prior to returning to work.

Employees who are prohibited from working because of travel or hosting travelers in their home
may use any accrued benefit time for the period of their absence. If the employee tests positive
for COVID-19 or is ordered by a doctor or health professional to quarantine or isolate during this
period of time, the employee may be eligible for other paid benefit time under the Families First
Coronavirus Response Act.






RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR AND REQUIRING THE SUBMISSION OF THE
PROPOSITION FOR ABOLISHING THE ROAD DISTRICT OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
ELA, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, TO THE VOTERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ELA
AT THE GENERAL ELECTION ON NOVMBER 3, 2020

Whereas, Section 6-134 of the Illinois Highway Code, 605 ILCS 5/6-134, authorizes the
board of trustees of any township located in a county with less than 3,000,000 inhabitants to, by
resolution, submit a proposition to abolish the road district of that township to the electors at a
general election or consolidated election; and

Whereas, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Township of Ela (“Township”) hereby
finds and determines it to be in the best interest of the Township and its residents to submit to the
electors the question of whether to abolish the road district;

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the Board of Trustees of Township of Ela, Lake
County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the
recitals contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does
incorporate them into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Need to Submit to Voters. It is necessary and in the best interests of the
Township of Ela that the question of whether to abolish the Road District of the Township of Ela
be submitted to the voters of the Township.

Section 3. Submission to Voters. The Proposition shall be submitied to the voters of
the Township of Ela in accordance with the general election law at the General Election to be
held on Tuesday, the 3" Day of November 2020 (the “Election™).

Section 4. Voting Precincts and Polling Places. The Election shall be held in the
voting precincts and at the polling places established by the County Board (the “County Board™)
of the County of Lake, Illinois (the “County "), for voters of the Township of Ela at the Election.

Section 5. Election Notice. The County Clerk of the County (the “County Clerk")
shall give notice of the Election (the “Notice™) in accordance with Section 12-5 of the General
Election Law by (i) publishing the Notice once not more than 60 nor less than 10 days prior to
the date of the Election in a local, community newspaper having general circulation in the
Township of Ela, and (ii) posting a copy of the Notice at least 10 days before the date of the
Election at the principal office of the County Clerk.

Section 6. Local Notice. The Clerk of the Board shall post a copy of the Notice at
the principal office of the Township of Ela immediately after adoption of this Resolution.



Section 7. Form of Notice. The Notice shall appear over the name or title of the
County Clerk and shall be substantially in the following form:

Notice is Hereby Given that at the General Election to be held on Tuesday, the 3" Day of
November 2020, the following proposition will be submitted to the voters of the Township of
Ela, Lake County, Illinois:

Shall the Road District of the Township of Ela be abolished with all the rights, powers, duties,
assets, property, liabilities, obligations, and responsibilities being assumed by the Township of
Ela?

Section 8. Form of Ballot. The ballot to be used at the Election shall be in
substantially the following form, with such necessary alterations, changes, deletions and
insertions as may be required by Articles 24A, 24B or 24C of the Election Code if an electronic,

mechanical or electric voting system is used at the Election:

(Face of Ballot)
OFFICIAL BALLOT

PROPOSITION TO ABOLISH THE ROAD DISTRICT

(InsTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: Mark a cross (X) in
the space opposite the word indicating the way
you desire to vote.)

Shall the Road District of the Township of Ela be abolished with YES
all the rights, powers, duties, assets, property, liabilities,
obligations, and responsibilities being assumed by the Township of

Ela? NO




(Back of Paper Ballot)

OFFICIAL BALLOT
Official ballot for voting on the proposition to abolish the Road
District of the Township of Ela, Lake County, Illinois, at the
general election held on November 3, 2020

Precinct Number:

Polling Place:

____ (Facsimile Signature)
County Clerk, County of Lake, Illinois

Section 9.  Election Judges. The Election shall be conducted by the election judges
appointed by the County Board to act in the precincts at which the Proposition will be submitted
to the voters of the Township of Ela.

Section 10.  Filing of Resolution. After the adoption hereof and not less than 68 days
prior to the date of the Election, the Clerk of the Board shall certify a copy hereof to the County
Clerk in order that the Proposition may be submitted to the voters of the Township of Ela at the
Election.

Section 11.  Canvass of Election. The Election shall be held and conducted and the
returns thereof duly canvassed, all in the manner and time as provided by the general election
law.

Section 12.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the

remaining provisions of this Resolution.



Section 13.  Repealer and Effective Date. All ordinances, orders and resolutions and
parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same are hereby repealed, and this Resolution be in

full force and effect forthwith upon its adoption.

Adopted:

This

APPROVED by Township Supervisor
This

Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor, Township of Ela
ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Clerk, Township of Ela

Township of Ela Trustees | Aye | Nay Abstain | Absent
Lawrence Bowman
Trustee

John Sikes

Trustee

Michael Jennings
Trustee

Chris Bos

Trustee

Gloria M. Palmblad
Township Supervisor




